| MCNTANA HISTORICAL AMND

ARCHITECTURAL INVENTORY |sic. 185
Lega| Des(:(jption: Sta fford Or ig ina ] B ‘l.ﬂ(‘,k ]5 3 .ot 12
Address: 602 11, Main
Ownership: name: Twila Greenslate — ]
[Xoprivate o o . . <t - e
- pu“t;!ic address: AN T, Main, Lewistown, MT 50457 Roll # 14 Frame # 15
Historic Name:
Common Name:_Beauty ook
' ) K estimated
Date of Construction: 1919 i [] documented
Architect:
Builder:
Original Owner,_William Blackford
Original Use: Four Retail Shops
Present Use: Beautv nqhop /Off ice /an Vr’lnd
Research Sources:
X abstract of title .. city directories
X plat records/maps : ! sewer'water permits
3 tax cards [.] ovituaries
[ buitding permit [ biographies
X sanborn maps — dates: 1922, 1929
‘ Bibliography: Appraisal card
Location map or building plan with arrow north.

PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION: Describe present appearance of structure/site, then contrast and compare that with it's original appearance,
noting additions, alterations, and changes in materials. Discuss significant architectural features.

A commercial one story flat roof masonry building with a highly "figured" parapet. A
band of skintled brickwork in a lozenge or diamond pattern is set against a stucco
field and occupies the entire parapet area from the tops of display windows to the
coping above. The coping is comprised of a soldier course and corbel table. The
patterned area is punctuated by pilasters on northeast and southeast walls and is
further framed across the bottom above the storefronts by another corbel table. The
storefront area across the southeast elevation includes display glazing, stucco
panels and painted plywood infill. Display windows on the northeast are glass with
wood infilled transom areas above. Brick pilasters continue on down to the ground
and a section of brick wall continues to grade on the northeast elevation. The back
is stucco over clay tile.

Although a good example of decorative brickwork in the survey area, this building
does not qualify for register listing under Criteria C.

Classification: The skintled brickwork has its origins in Dutch architecture; the
polychromatic treatment of the brick surfaced in Victorian adaptations of the
Romantic styles of Romanesque or Gothic architecture.

—




.

HISTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE:  Justity how the persons, importart events, and/or historical patterns associated with the structure/site
and surrounding area lend the property significance. ‘

INTEGRITY: -Assess the degree to which the structure/site, and surrounding area accurately convey the historical associations of the
property. : i

Original except for storefronts on Main Street (southeast). Display windows on
northeast appear to be original. This structure occupies its original site. This
structure is a contributor to the survey area. '

INFORMATION VALUE: Explain how the extant structure/site may demonstrate or yield information about its historic use or construc-
tion. :

FORM PREPARED BY: Yen Sievert, Historical Arch | GEOGRAPHICAL INFORMATION:

Fllen Cornwall, Survey Coordinator L.ess than one acre

Name

Acreage:

Address: P .0. Box 739, Lewistown, MT 59457 USGS Quad:

Lewistown S15 T15M R18E MPM

Date: February 15, 1984 UTM's:
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IC W TANA HISTORICAL AlND

ARCHITECTURAL INVENTCORY |sic.on

Legal Description: Stafford Ore. Bilock 1N, Lot 7 & 8

Acdress: 720 17, Broadwayv
Ownership: name: Charles F. MMarshall i
rivat . . .
(Ef 2J§if address: 720 WV, Broadwav, Lewistown, MT 59457 Rolt# 16  Frame# o
Historic Name:__Stout Pesidence
Common Name:
) . . [ estimated
| 7 Date of Construction:__1909 [X documented
i
! Architect:
Builder:
Original Owner:_*artha underlin
hl Original Use:___Residence
)] Present Use:___Residence
Z
8\ Research Sources:
> [X abstract of title 3 city directories
1
ﬁ 3% plat records/maps [ seweriwater permits
t 3 tax cards fj obituarieé
‘_ {J building permit 3t biographies
I: 3¢ sanborn maps — dates:. lQOS . 1913 o 1 916 o 1022 A lQZQ
m Bibliography:
m / PROADINAY 9T, Fergus Countv Argus December 17, 1909
e Democrat Yews Sept. 7, 1916
Location map or building plan with arrow north.

PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION: Describe present ap; 2arance of structure/site, then contrast and compare that with it’s original appearance,
noting additions, alterations, and changes in materials. Discuss significant architectural features.

This rectangular one and a half story hipped roof detached residence occupies a large
landscaped lot across from the county courthouse. It features hipped roof dormers on
all roof exposures but the back (northwest). Roof covering is composition shingles.
The dormers and the main roof are trimed with a narrow molded edge trim and the
plumb-cut exposed rafter tails can be seen projecting below the trim. Dressed wood
sheathing is visible under the modest overhang. The walls are narrow exposure wood
shingles and have been stained a handsome sage green (appears grey in some light)
color. Windows are typically wood double hung units that are cased with flat casing;
a cornice mold projects from the head trim. Glazing in the double hung windows
features divided lites in the upper sash and a single pane lower sash. Fixed and
casement windows have also been used. The front entry porch has been enclosed as can
-be seen by the step in the foundation wall but has been detailed and finished to
present a unified appearance with the rest of the house. The entrance door is
flanked by double hung sidelites. Two brick chimneys with corbelled cap penetrate
the roof plane along the northeast side. The substructure for the building is
concrete. A small hipped roof detached garage occupies the west corner of the lot.

Even though an excellent example of "bungalow" architecture that is well represented
in Lewistown, this residence does not qualify for register listing under Criteria C.

Classification: Craftsman or California bungalow with porch enclosed as a response

| to recional climatic comsiderationrn




-

HISTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE: Justify how the persons, important events, and/or historical patterns associated with the ;\xructurel/site
and surrounding area lend the progerty significance.

This residence is significant because of 'its association with Tom and Lela
(Wunderlin) Stou:. :

s
T
.

Tom Stout was ii1fluential in the State as editior, publisher, historiam, public
official and legislator. He served in the Montana Senate; the State House of
Representatives, and the United States Congress.

Stout came to Lewistown in 1902 and became editor and publisher of the Fergus County
Democrat, which later became the Daily Democrat News, a position hevheld until 1946,

Thé Stout residence became the "Bachelors” Club" when Stout was elected to the U. S.
Congress in 1913 and remained the residence for at least 10 young business and
professional bachelors until 1916.

INTEGRITY: Assess the degree to which the structure/site, and surrounding area accurately convey the historical associations of the
property. C

:

Original construction; the porch area has been filled in and roof finish has been
changed. The residence occupies its original site. P

INFORMATION VALUE: Explain how the extant structure/site may demonstrate or yield information about its historic use or construc-
tion. .

FORM PREPARED BY: Ken Sievert, Historical Arcl| GEOGRAPHICAL INFORMATION:

Name Tllen Cornwall, Survev Coordipator Acreage.__L.ess than one acre

Address:___P.0, Box 739  Lewistown, MT 59457 USGS Quad:_Lewistown S15 TI1AN RI18E MPM
Date: February &, 1984 UTM’s: .
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MONTANA HISTORICAL AND

ARCHITECTURAL INVENTORY s, 70

Legal Description.__Stafford Oripinal Rlock 11 Lot 7 & NE 1/2 Lot 8

Adcress: 616 W. Broadwav, Lewistown, MT 59457

Ownership: name: Dennis & Kathv B, Lange

% ﬁl'é.a.‘f address: “g1¢ V. Broadwav Roll # 7 Frame # 91

Historic Name:

Common Name:

Architect:

B estinated
Date of Construction___ Pre—190& [J documented

Builder:

N . _
Original Owner: Irvin A. Pierce

L, S 1 &
Original Use: Residence

Present Use: Residence

Research Sources:
3E% abstract of title { Xcity directories
[X plat records/maps [} sewerwater permits
[J tax cards i obituaries
3 building permit { biographies

)&Sanbommaps—dates: 190]_. 1908. 1920. 1929

Bibliography:

Appraisal card

Location map or building plan with arrow north.

PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION: Describe present appearance of structure/site, then contrast and compare that with it’s original appearance,
noting additions, alterations, and changes in materials. Discuss significant architectural features.

A modest one and a half story detached wood frame residence with an engaged octagonal
turret on the east corner. The central mass of the structure has wood shingle
covered intersecting gable roofs; a hipped shed roof extends over a glassed in
balconied porch at the south corner of the house. A pent eave extends from the
hipped shed around the octagonal turrent and continues along the northeast side. The
cornices are boxed and return in the northeast facing gable (only). The edge of the
roof has a narrow trim and the soffit is wood. Walls are covered with widely coursed
stained wood shingles. Windows are wood double hung 1/1 with aluminum storms and
wide flat casing. The fixed glazing at the glassed in porch has a transom area of
divided lites above a row of larger pane windows. The roof of the turret forms an
eight sided spire with flared (or bell-cast) eaves.

Although this architectural style hag been well executed at a modent. seale
renidence doen not qualify for reginter inting under Criterin €,

, this

Classification: influences from Queen Anne Victorian and shingle style are readily
apparent. :




.

— -
HISTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE: Justify now the persons, important events, and/or historical patterns associated with the structure/site
and surrounding area lend the property significance.

Irvin A. Pierce was manager of the furniture department of the Power Mercantile Co.

.
T
v

INTEGRITY: Assess the degree to which the structure/site, and surrounding area accurately convey the historical associations of the
property. : i

Original comstruction except for aluminum storm windows and doors. The glassed-in
porch also seems inconsistent with the remaining house design. The structure
occupies its original site. The influences noted under the classification paragraph
are restrained and well executed; this is a very typical Victorian house at a modest
scale. '

INFORMATION VALUE: Explain how the extant structure/site may demonstrate or yield information about its historic use or construc-
tion,

FORM PREPARED BY: yon Sievert, Historical Arch | GEOGRAPHICAL INFORMATION:

Name Ellen Cornwall  Survey Coordinator Acreage: Less than one acre

Address__P_0. Box 739, Lewistown, MT 59457 USGS QuadLewistown, Sec. 15 T15N R18E MPM

Date: November 10 1983 UTM’s:




71th guenua

_emrashingfon sk£.

L gvenua

i
|

Illllllllllllllll|llllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllltllllIlllIII(IIlllllllllllllIIilIllllllll(lllllllIl||l|lll|llllllllllllq

"/
Ty
1
| \\\\
; l
J
mm e ——

b~

-

=
0L

L N _ R Y,
———broadway -stree
e L
o [

R
AONE

Al

£

(

—

i —
|

=T [

| |
“marn sfrect

|
|
i
!

L

o7



MONTANA HISTORICAL AND

ARCHITECTURAL INVENTORY |sr 71

Legal Description. Stafford Org. Blk 11 Lt 7 & SVWLY ]79 Of 8

s

Address:_ 624 W Broadway

Ownership: name;_Harris Malley R~ S

K private .. ‘
3 public address: 1059% Hammen Rd. Billings, MT Roll# 14 Frame# 20

Historic Name:

Common Name:

. Kl estimated
Date of Construction:__1902 [J documented
Architect:
Builder:

Original Owner,__Harry C. Brown

Original Use: Residence

Present Use: Residence

Research Sources:

X] abstract of title K city directories
Od plat recordsimaps 0 sewer/gvater permits
X] tax cards {J obituaries
O building permit ] biographies
K] sanborn maps — dates: 1901,1908,1922,1929
i Bibliography: Appraisal Card

Location map or bullding plan with arrow north.

PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION: Describe present appearance of structure/site, then contrast and compare that with it's onglnal appearance,
noting additions, alterations, and changes in materials. Discuss significant architectural features.

A detached single family gabled wood frame residence with some second floor living
space evident under the gable, and a large shed dormer on the southwest side of the
roof. A pent eave extends across the street elevation (southeast) providing protec-
tion for the entry door and a roof for a projected bay window on the east end of the
wall. The roof is covered with wood shingles; wall materials are painted wood bevel
siding and wide flat casing. "An older brick chimney can be seen at the back of the
house and a tall rectangular chimney occurs on the northeast wall.

This house is typical of domestic architecture of the period; however, this residence
does not qualify for register listing under Criteria C.

Classification: domestic builder; the full width pent roof has its origins in early
German/Swiss rural houses.




HISTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE: Justify how the persons, important events, and/or historical patterns associated with the structure/site
and surrounding area lend the property significance. _—

Harry C. Brown was proprietor of a men’s furnishing and clothing store at 310 West
main Street. Mr. Brown was also a partner in the Lewistown Auto Company with J. E.
Lane, A. W. Warr and H. Haeger. Articles of Incorporation for the Lewistown Aute Co.

were filed September 3, 1908.

.

INTEGRITY: Assess the degree to which the structurelsite, and surrounding area accurately convey the historical associations of the
property. . ' : :

Basically original construction; the shed dormer and large chimmey are additions.
The structure is on its original site. This residence was re-sided during the course
of the survey with materials that depart from the material associations of the period
of its comstruction. '

INFORMATION VALUE: Explain how the extant structure/site may demonstrate or yield information about its historic use or construc-
tion.

FORM PRCPARED BY: Fen Stevert, R}:?’I‘f’{}:ﬁ;'l GEOGRAPHICAL INFORMATION:

Name, Ellen. Cornwall, Survey Coordinator | Acreage: _less Than One Acre e
Address: P-0. Box 739 Lewistown, MT' 59457 USGS Quad:_Lewistown S15 T15N R18S8E MPM
Date: Degemher 15, 1983 UTM's: | |
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" MONTANA HISTORICAL AMD

ARCHITECTURAL INVENTORY |sic/0:c

Stafford Nriginal Addn. Plock 12 Lots 5 & 6

Legal Description:

. 2 R 1 A ?1): _h LC"JiStO‘\Tﬂ \{T .
Address: 2715 Qth Avenue Yorth, .

Gordon James & Sheila Jeanne Pussell

Ownership: name:

2 e ' 16 Frame # 25
‘ E}J{ﬁLé‘ﬁf address: 915 Q¢ Avenue Torth Roli # e

Historic Name:

INASHINGTON - P

N : :
; i : 6Tﬁ F—../ET \ Common Name [ estimated
| '
b

Date of Construction: 1936 ] b:e documented

Architect: William Devine

Builder:

Original Owner: Edward Mack

Original Use: Residence

Present Use: Residence

Research Sources:

(X abstract of title X city cirectories

R plat recordsimaps T2 sewer/water permits
(X tax cards [ obituaries

O building permit [ biographies

EIGHTH AVENUE

O sanborn maps — dates:

Bibliography:

Appraisal card

Blueprints—Gordon Lastman Collection

Location map or building plan with arrow north.

PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION: Describe present appearance of structure/site, then contrast and con pare that with it's original appearance,
noting additions, alterations, and changes in materials. Discuss significant architectural features.

This sizeable 1-1/2 story detached wood frame residence has a very complex roof
shape. The anchor or central mass of the house is a steep gable; the width of the
house is offset on each end, creating a stepped ridge or skyline and the northeast
slope includes a large intersecting gable dormer. The easternmost roof slope of the
intersecting dormer continues on down to the eave of the house where it comnnects to a
small hipped roof one-story addition attached to the east corner of the structure..
The roof covering is grey composition shingles, the edge trim for the roof is molded
and there is no appreciable overhang. Narrow wood bevel siding is used throughout;
it is trimmed at the top of the wall with a wide frieze board. Vertical groove
siding is visible under the gable ends. Double hung windows 1/1 with aluminum
storms, and fixed lites are both evident. Glass block is used at the entry vestibule
. and glass block windows penetrate the stuccoed concrete foundation wall to permit
light into the lower level. A centrally located common bond brick chimney penetrates
the skyline. Decorative wood shutters and curvilinear window accents below windows

have been applied to wall surfaces. Some fiberglas and aluminum awnings are evident
on west facing windows. :

The quality and massing of this structure contribute to the neighborhood adjacent .to

the Courthouse; however, this residence does not qualify for register listing under
Criteria C.

Classification: domestic builder




* HISTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE:
and surrounding area lend the property significance..

Justify how the persons, important events, and/or historical patterns associated with the structure/site

property.

the residence.
east corner is an addition.

residences in the Courthouse area.

INTEGRITY: Assess the degree to which the structure/site, and surrounding area accurately convey the historical associations of the

Decorative finish materials have been added (and possibly also removed) from parts of
The complexity of the roof suggests that the hipped element on the
This structure is on its original site.
siting and quality of construction qualify this residence as a contributor to the

The massing,

tion.

INFORMATION VALUE: Explain how the extant structure/site may demonstrate or yield information about its historic use or construc-

FORM PREPARED BY:

Historical Aveh

Foen Sicvert,

Vs Ellen Cornwall, Smvey Coordinaton

Address:_P.0. Box 739, Lewistown, MT 59457
1 984

Mareh 2101,

it

‘GEOGRAPHICAL INFORMATION:

Acreag)e, han wne

USGS Quad: Lewistown S15
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MONTANA HISTORICAL AND
ARCHITECTURAL INVENTORY |/ 206

Legal Description: Stafford Original Block 11, Lots SUly 1/2 of 2.3,4

Address: 615 W, Washington

Ownership: name: Dixie Lee Joyner

private .. .
O pubic_299€88° 497 w1 prie. Lewistown, MT 59457

Roll # 14 Frame # 26

Historic Name:

Common Name: C1iff Youse Apartments

TAASHINGTONX

1 % Date of Construction.___1 900 [ documented

Architect:

3t estimated

]

Builder:

Original Owner: George J. Bach

Original Use: Residence

-4 -
—% Present Use:_Four Apartments & Garage Apt.
{—-——- ' Research Sources:
/R 3% abstract of title - [ city directories
) Gt plat recordsimaps . sewerlwater permits
- - l V7 A O tax cards [ obituaries
wH ? PE o ) [J buliding permit [7] biographies
6}_‘{ aj - MQF o f:} Sanhborn maps — datas:_,_l_gﬂl RS —_ - U
' Bibllography:  Apprataal card
—HIGHLY oxNATE P

L OOTHIC BARGE
S (ONGERBREAD)

Location map or building plan with arrow north.

PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION: Describe present appearance of structure/site, then contrast and compare that with it’s original appearance,
noting additions, alterations, and changes in materiais. Discuss significant architectural features.

This two-story apartment dwelling has a very complex massing. The basic anchor mass
is an intersecting gable roof. One wing of the intersection (southwest) has walls
extending upward approximately to the ridge with a low slope shed roof in lieu of the
gable end. This same wing is extended even further by the presence of a one-story
gable roof at grade. The north corner of the house has a hipped shed one story
enclosed element that wraps around the corner of the building and houses the main
entrance. The northwest gabled wing has a projecting one-story hipped roof addition
to complete the assemblage. The original house (anchor mass) has wood bevel siding
with corner boards, wide frieze, and wide trim below the barge. Windows are wood and
are a combination of 1/1 double hung and fixed units. The one-story addition has
wood bevel siding, metal corners, and sliding windows. Aluminum storm windows can be
seen on some one-story units. A very handsome site feature for this house is the
"switchback" steps from the street that are built of cut stone. :

Although residential in character, this structure does not qualify for register
listing under Criteria C.

Classification: non-assigned




HISTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE: Justify how the persons, important events, and/or historical patterns associated with the structure/site -
. and surrounding area lend the property significance. .

George J. Bach was cashier at the Eirst National Bank.

INTEGRITY: Assess the degree to which the structure/site, and surrounding area accurately convey the historical associations of the
property. : !

The northwest projecting element is an addition and some modifications have been made
next to the entrance. The residence has been constructed on its original site.

INFORMATION VALUE: Explain how the extant structure/site may demonstrate or yield information about its historic use or construc-
tion.

FORM PREPARED BY: Ken Sievert, Historical Arch.| GEOGRAPHICAL INFORMATION:

Name_Ellen Cornwall, Survey Coordinator Acreage:_Less than one acre

Address:_P.0. Box 739, Lewistown, MT 59457 USGS Quad:_Lewistown S15 T15N R18E MPM

Date:___January 31, 1984 UTM's:
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MONTANA HISTORICAL AND
ARCHITECTURAL INVENTORY s 157

Legal Description:_Stafford Org. Blk 15, Lot 10 except 4x4x8xz8, All Lot 11

Address: 610 W, Main

Ownership: name: Henrv H, Harris

O private

D3 ' : . | Frame #
0 pubic 2997888 {902 Tgsex Dr., Wilmington, N.C. 28403 Roli# g 30
Historic Name:_ Attix Residence
Common Name:
, X estimated

Date of Construction: 1905 01 documented

Architect: Link & Haire

Builder:

Original Owner.__Dr . Fred F. Attix

Original Use.___Residence

Present Use:____Apartments

Research Sources:
3F abstract of title X city directories
X plat recordsimaps O sewer/water permits
O tax cards 3 obituaries
3 building permit [J biographies

. [X sanborn maps — dates.__1908, 1913
- Bibliography: Appraisal card
! - "The Trail Back'" Alberta Sparlin
Blueprints- M.S.U. Special Collection.
Location map or building plan with arrow north.

PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION: Describe present appearance of structure/site, then contrast and compare that with it's original appearance,
noting additions, alterations, and changes in materials. Discuss significant architectural features.

This wood frame residence has been converted into apartments and has also had several
additions resulting in a complex massing and numerous finish materials. Wall treat-—
ments inc lude common bond brick veneer on the first floor with some wood shingles and
some asbestos shingles on wall surfaces where there is a second floor. The roof has
some hipped areas, a flat section, and a large hipped dormer facing southeast.
Composition shingles have been used to surface the roof. Some construction activity
was underway when this building was surveyed.

Although in a transitional area between commercial and residential structures, this
residence does not qualify for register listing under Criteria C.

Classification: non-assignable




» HISTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE: Justify how the persons, important events, and/or historical patterns associated with the structurelsn"e ‘
and surrounding area lend the property significance.

This property is significant because of its association with Dr. Frederick F. Attix,
who opened hic offices in Lewistown in 1901. Dr Attix is credited, among qther
things, with bringing over 1200 Central Montanans into the world. ' )

J. G. Link & C. S. Haire designed the Attix residence.

In 1916, Dr. Attix founded and developed "one of the first private hospitals in the
Northwest'". The Attix Clinic Building was erected next to this residence.

INTEGRITY: . Assess the degree to which the structure/snte and surroundmg area accurately convey the hlstoncal associations of the
property

Puperficially (and visual ly) the remodehnge ‘and additions have covered parts of the '
_original construction. Some of the remodeling referenced in the text was a result of
.4 fire in 1955. The residence occupies its original site; it is substantially

impacted and no longer contnbutes to the character of the business district along
Main Street.

INFORMATION VALUE: Explain how the extant structure/site may demonstrate or yield information about its historic use or construc-
tion.

FORM PREPARED BY: Ken Sievert, Historical Arch ‘GEOGRAPHICAL INFORMATION:

Name Ellen Cornwall, Survey Coordinator Acreage:__Less than one acre

Address:__P,0. Box 739, Lewistown, MT 59457 USGS Quad: Lewistown S15 T15N R18E MPM

Date: Februarv 9, 1984 UTM's:
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‘'MONTANA HISTORICAL AND

ARCHITECTURAL INVENTORY s/ 069

Legal Descripﬁon.Stafford Org. Blk. 15 Lt Sw}ﬁ of 3.[}, NEl/z of 5
Address:_615 W Broadway

Ownership: name: Harris L. Malley

'?j Poie address: 1059%; Hammen Rd. Billings, MT 5910 Roli# 14 Frame# 94

Historic Name:

Common Name:

X estimated

Architect:

Date of Construction:_ 190 7 [J documented

Builder:

Original Owner.__Philip Chase

Original Use: Residence

Present Use: Residence

Research Sources:

abstract of title ' n] city directories
: plat records/maps ] seweriwater permits
tax cards [ obituaries
3 building permit [J biographies
B Sanborn maps — dates:_ 1901,1908,1913,1922
' Bibliography: Appraisal Card

Location map or buiiding plan with arrow north.

PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION: Describe present appearance of structure/site, then contrast and compare that with it’s original appearance,
noting additions, alterations, and changes in materials. Discuss significant architectural features.

This one and a half story detached wood frame residence has had large shed dormers
attached to the northeast and southwest sides of the original gable roof to increase
living space on that level. First floor wall treatment is wood shingle, upper floor
is bevel wood siding, and sidewalls of the dormers are stained T-111 plywood. A
recessed entry has also been filled in on the north corner of the house. Original
windows are typically wood double hung 1/1. Decorative leaded lites can be seen
adjacent to the entry and in an upper northeast window. The foundation is cut stone.

This residence does not qualify for register listing under Criteria C although the
scale and siting are compatible with the neighborhood.

Classification: non-assigned




HISTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE: Justify how the persons, important events, and/or historical patterns associated with the stn,\cturelssfu
and surrounding area lend the property significance. d

Philip A. Chase was secretary of the Fergus County Hardware Company and bookkeeper of
the Empire Bank and Trust Company.

K
v

INTEGRITY: Assess the degree to which the structure/site, and surrounding area accurately convey the historical associations of the
property.

The basic anchor mass for this residence is original construction on its original
site. The recent addition of the dormers and the infill of the entry negatively
impacts the structure.

INFORMATION VALUE: Explain how the extant structure/site may demonstrate or yield information about its historic use or construc-
tion.

FORM PREPARED BY: Ken Sievert, }\l’i_‘ﬁlf;(lw:"i‘m‘ll ‘GEOGRAPHICAL INFORMATION:
T e

Name ElTen Cornwally Sarvey Coordinator Acreage. _ Lesn Than_One Acre

Address: P .0. Box 739 Lewistown, MI 59457 USGS Quad:_Lewistown S15 TI5N RI8E MPM

Dato: J)(_?(“{'U‘!b(.,‘f 15, 1983 . UTM’s:_
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MONTANA HISTORICAL AND
ARCHITECTURAL INVENTORY |sic/190

¢

Legal Description:__* Stafford Org. Blk 15 Lt 7 SWLY 35' of Lt 8

Address: 024 W Main

Ownership: name.___George Fries

private

}% Puoje 2ddress: “624 W Main

Roll# 9  Frame# 31

Location map or building plan with arrow north.

Historic Name:

Common Name:__Fries Service

[J estimated

Date of Construction:__1936 X documented

Architect:

Builder: Frank Herfert

Original Owner._Sorony Vacumn 0il Co., Inc.

Original Use: Service Station

Present Use: Service Station

Research Sources:
R abstract of title X7 city directories

[X plat recordsimaps [J sewerfyater permits

[ tax cards O obituaries

[ buitding permit [} biographies

["] sanbornmaps —dates:___ _ .. -

Bibllography:  Appraisal Card
Interview w/Ceorge Fries 1/18/84

PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION: Describe present appearance of structure/site, then contrast and compare that with it's original appearance
noting additions, alterations, and changes in materials. Discuss significant architectural features.

A modest one story flat roof brick gas station with a wide stucco band above overhead
doors and above aluminum and glass glazed customer service areas. A square brick
chlmney projects above the roof line near the rear of the building. The back of the

building is stucco.

Although sympathetic to the masonry character of the community, this building does
not qualify for register listing under Criteria C.

Classification: contemporary adaptation of a prototype structure.




HISTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE: Justify how the persons, important events, and/or historical patterns associated with the siructurelsute
and surrounding area lend the property significance.

)

INTEGRITY: Assess the degree to which the structure/site, and surrounding area accurately convey the historical associations of the
property. i

The building has been remodeled into its present form from another "major" brand name
gas station; the remodeling is well executed and visually appears as origimal con-
struction. The use of masonry is contextual with the remainder -of Main Street and:
the character of the central business district. This is a rare example of a gas
station being senstively integrated into the materials of an older masonry commercxal
district.

INFORMATION VALUE: Explain how the extant structure/site may demonstrate or yield information about its historic use or construc-
tion.

FORM PREPARED BY: Ken Sievert, Historical Arch] GEOGRAPHICAL INFORMATION:

Name Ellen Cornwall, Survey Coordinator

Acreage:_Less Than One Acre

Address: P.0. Box_ 739 Lewistown, MT 59457 USGS Quad:_Lewistown S15 TI5N RI8E MPM
Date. December 15, 1983 : UTM's: |
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“MONTANA HISTORICAL AND
- ARCHITECTURAL INVENTORY |sics 207

Stafford Original Block 10, Lots 3 (less 9 x 41') & 4

Legal Description:

Address: 713 Yest Washington

Ownership: name,__~nut Saure

%L’L‘Zﬁf address: *713 V{lest Washington, lewistown, MT 59457 Roll# 16  Frame# 5

Historic Name:

RaAasoHINGTON. .

— D ‘ C Name: : ‘ -
ﬂ&EET___W.«... - - emmeon Rame [J estimated

Date of Construction:__1950 [X documented

Architect:

Builder__Pau]l Melson

: ' . Knut Saure
Original Owner:
Personal use: residence

Original Use:

Present Use:

/\ Research Sources:

O abstract of title [X city directories
A X piat recordsimaps O sewer/water permits
O tax cards [J obituaries
[J building permit [0 biographies
— GA RP\@E' S [ sanborn maps — dates:

: Bibliography:  Appraisal card, Interview with
, Paul Nelson 10720783,

Location map or building plan with arrow north.

PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION: Describe present appearance of structure/site, then contrast and compare that with it’s original appearance,
noting additions, alterations, and changes in materials. Discuss significant architectural features.

This rectangular one story detached house has a Dutch hip roof with a projecting
gable over an entrance vestibule that is right of center of the street elevation.
The gable is joined to the left by a shed roof to protect the entrance door. A
wrought iron column supports one corner of the shed roof. The roofing material is
composition shingles and the soffit is boxed with painted plywood. The end of the
projected gable is filled with wood siding. The walls are common bond brick. Deco-
rative brick includes a soldier course at the floor line; the face brick continues on
down to grade. A slightly browner brick is used as a wainscot between the floor line
and the grade below. Windows are trimmed with a soldier brick above and rowlock
8ills below. Windows are double hung 1/1 or fixed with wood storms. The entrance
vestibule has rounded corners with 'glass block in the "rounds"; basement windows are
also glass block. The substructure is concrete. A detached adjacent brick garage
matches the detailing and materials for the residence. It has a flat roof with
rowlock coping. A soldier course extends sbgove the doors and also occurs as a belt
course at the same elevation as the first floor of the residence.

Typical of recent brick construction methodology, this residence does not qualify for
register listing under Criteria C. Quality of materials and scale make it a contri-

butor to the survey area.

Classification: -domestic builder




and surrounding area lend the property significance.

HISTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE: Justify how the persons, important events, and/or historical patterns associated with the structure/sf(s

property. ‘ i

>
Original construction on the original site

INTEGRITY: Assess the degree to which the structure/site, and surrounding area accurately convey the historical associations of the

tion.

INFORMATION VALUE: Explain how the extant structure/site may demonstrate or yield information about its historic use or construc-

FORM PREPARED BY: Ken Sievert, Historical Arch,
Name_Ellgn_CginmlL;Sumeg_CMinarL_
Address: P.O. Box 739, Lewistown, MT 59457
1984

Date:

January 25

GEOGRAPHICAL INFORMATION:

Acreage:__Less than one acre

USGS Quad:

Lewistovm S15 T1°5N R18F MPM
UTM’s:
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MONTANA HISTORICAL AND
ARCHITECTURAL INVENTORY |sic/ 15

Legal Description: Stafford Original Block 17, Lots 5 & 6

Address: 723 W. Main
Ownership: name: Spring Creek 0il Inc.
o hie_29res% * Box 19, Tewistown, MT 50457 Roll# 16 Frame# 17

Historic Name:

Common Name:

' ]_955 %] estimated

Date of Construction: [0 documented
Architect:
Builder:

Original Owner._Texaco 0il1 Co.

Original Use:___service station

Present Use: service statrion

Research Sources:

[ abstract of title ‘ X city directories

[X plat records/maps [J seweryater permits
(I tax cards {3 obituaries

[ building permit ~ [3 biographies

[J sanborn maps — dates:
Bibliography: ~ Appraisal card

Location map or building plan with arrow north.

PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION: Describe present appearance of structure/site, then contrast and compare that with it's original appearance,
noting additions, alterations, and changes in materials. Discuss significant architectural features.

This rectangular one story flat roof gas station can be categorized by its
simplicity. Penetrations are limited to two overhead doors serving automobile
service areas, a customer service area where the storefront wraps around the west
corner of the volume, and two doors on the sidewall to convenience facilities. The
penetrations have consistent heights further contributing to the simplicity of the
composition. The facing is metal panels; a decorative stripe pattern occurs in the
parapet area. Large pane glazing in aluminum frames enclose the customer service

area. Rear windows are industrial steel sash with operating awning sections within
the window. The substructure is concrete.

This structure does not qualify for register listing under Criteria C.

Classification: prototype




HISTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE: Justify how the persons, imporizit events, andfor historical patterns associated with the structure/site
and surrounding area lend the propenrty significance. - .

INTEGRITY: Assess the degree to which the structure/site, and surrounding area accurately convey the historical associations of the
property. ! ‘

1

Original comstruction on the original site.

INFORMATION VALUE: Explain how the extant structure/site may demonstrate or yield information about its historic use or construc-
tion. :

FORM PREPARED BY: Ken Sievert, Historical Arch. ‘GEOGRAPHICAL INFORMATION:

Name. Ellen Cornwall, Survey Coordinator | Acreage: Less than one acre

Address___P O, Box 739, priqrownf MT 59457 USGS Quad:_Lewistown S15 T15N RI8F MPM

Date: February 9. 1984 UTM's:
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MONTANA HISTORICAL AND
. ARCHITECTURAL INVENTORY |sics 027

Legal Description.__Stafford Org. Blk 15 Lt 1 & E. 15' of Lt 2
Address: 116 6th Ave. Ho. ]

Ownership: name.__Frank & Billie Hanzel

%‘gﬂ;ﬂ‘: address; - Same ' Roll # 7 Frame # §
Historic Name:
Common Name: llanzel laus
, (3 estimated

Date of Construction:___1922-1929 [ documented
Architect:
Builder:
Original Owner;__Jonald lontgomery
Original Use: Service Station
Prosent Use: ____Gommer leal/pizza/residence |
Research Sources:

i abstract of title K/ city directories

6@ ptat records/imaps [ sewerlyater permits

{3 tax cards (1] obituaries

O building permit O biographies

{®38anborn maps — dates:__ 1916, 1922, 1929

‘ Bibliography: . .
grapny Interview with Mary Hubbard
11/23/83
Appraisal card
Location map or building plan with arrow north.

PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION: Describe present appearance of structure/site, then contrast and compare that with it's original appearance,
noting additions, alterations, and changes in materials. Discuss significant architectural features.

v

A long two-story wood frame building that is used for both residential and commercial
purposes. There are implied "wings" on the northwest and southeast end of the mass
that are created by the intersecting gable roof at each end of the building (H-shaped
roof). The wings and the long center element are surfaced with wood shakes. The
back (southwest) side of the center gable is low slope and is a mineral surface BUR.
A shed roof occurs over a projected one-story element on the northeast side of the
first floor. Three gabled dormers face to the northeast from the roof of the center
mass between the wings. Rafter ends are exposed on the upper roof; the one-story
shed roof has a wood fascia. Dark stained vertical grooved plywood siding and a low
multi-colored brick wainscot are used as wall materials. Windows are wood and are
fixed or casement; a few lites are divided but the treatment is not consistent
throughout.

Notwithstanding the use of contemporary materials, the scale of this structure is
compatible with adjacent buildings. However, this composite structure does not

qualify for register listing under Criteria C.

Claswification: ovon=anuipgned




HISTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE: Justify how the persons, important events, and/or historical patterns associated with the structure/sit@
" and surrounding area lend the property significance. :

INTEGRITY: Assess the degree to which the structure/site, and surrounding area accurately convey the historical associations of the
property.

This appears to be a building mass that has been built in stages, or an addition to a
ranch style residence.

INFORMATION VALUE: Explain how the extant structure/site may demonstrate or yield information about its historic use or construc-
tion.

FORM PREPARED BY: Ken Sievert’ Historical Arcl GEOGRAPHICAL INFORMATION:
Name Ellen Cornwall, Survey Coordinator Acreage:_l.ess than one acre

Address.___P,0, Box 739, Lewistown, MT 59457 USGS Qualkewistown S15 T15N RI8S8E MPM

Date: March 19, 1984 UTM’s:
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. MONTANA HISTORICAL AND
ARCHITECTURAL INVENTORY |s.s 26

Tract 134

Legal Description:

N8 o, Rth Ave.

S

Aaauress:

Ownership: name:___l.ePov & Phav Schoenek
‘Ekcrlvate

T poone 24dreSs: © 902 Morth Sth Ave., Lewistowm, MT 59457 Roll# 13 Frame# ]
T y Historic Name:__Crowley Residence
o
Common Name:
: [} estimarza
Date of Construction;__1911 X documented
>~ Architect; Vasmansdorff & Fastman
§ Builder:
[ Original Owner._Annie Crowley
< Original Use:.____Residence
S’_ Present Use: Tight Apartments
. Research Sources:
[T abstract of title X city directories
(X plat recordsimaps [ seweriwater permits
O tax cards [ obituaries
T building permit ) biographies
/ X Sanborr maps — dates:_ 1913, 1916, 1922
i Bibliography:

Avpraisal card
E5TH Fergus County Democrat 1/23/1906, 12/12/11

N
" SN AVE. Montana, Tom Stout, Vol. TI, pg. 67
\‘Yocatfon’mzp‘crmééng ptn with irrogwiﬁ"dr'fﬁ. i

PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION: Describe present appearance of structure/site, then contrast and compare that with it's original appearance,
noting additions, alterations, and changes in materials. Discuss significant architectural features.

This very large 2-1/2 story detached residence occupies an open corner lot in the
courthouse area of the community. The massing includes a full hipped roof with large
hipped roof dormers on all four downslopes. Unique to the anchor mass is a large
open porch across the front of the residence that terminates in an open circular
veranda at the extreme left side of the entrance elevation. The house configuration
reflects this curve with a circular turret (contained below the hip roof) at the east
corner of the house. The curved form repeats on both the northwest and southeast
walls in segmental curved wall planes. A one story flat roof element is attached to
the southwest side of the structure to complete the massing. The low slope roof is
covered with composition shingles trimmed with a narrow molded vinyl fascia and vinyl
soffit. Walls have been recovered with wood grain green vinyl siding. The open
veranda is supported by wood Corinthian columns and has a small projected portico
attached above the main entrance. Wood latice work encloses the crawl space below
the porch and the ceiling of the porch is bead joint boards. 1/1 wood double hung
windows are typical with aluminum storm windows over. Leaded and beveled glass
sidelites flank the entrance and a beaded and beveled transom occurs above the living
room window. Two tall square common bond brick chimneys penetrate the roof and are
capped by upset pyramidal shapes derivative of tudor brick chimneys. The foundation
is cut stone with ribbon joints and has been painted. A detached hip roof garage
occupies the southwest corner of the lot.

e

| Although the form and style of this structure is significant, this residence does not
R )

vy



PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION (Cont'd): Site #248

Classification: Victorian



~

HISTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE: Justify how the persons, important events, and/or historical patterns associated with the structurelsite
and surrouncing area lend the property significance. : .

This property is significant because of its asscciation with Daniel M. and Annie
Crowley, who joined in "generous plans and helpfulness" towards their community.,
Dan Crowley was one of the earliest settlers in Lewistown. Arriving about 1881, he
took up a homestead, "aund rapidly acquired interests that made him one of the big men
' financially and otherwise in this section of the State'.

Following his death in 1906, his extensive business interests were capably managed by
Mrs. Crowley. :

Wasmansdorff and Eastman were the architects for Annie Crowley’s 12-room home built
in 1911 near the Courthouse Square. The residence stands as a visible sign of the
prosperity of the growing community and is a good example of the housing built for
many successful pioneer entrepreneurs of the period. Wasmansdorff and Eastman also
designed the substantial Crowley Block in 1913, which housed "Swietzer’s" department
store and two floors of offices. The Crowley Block, built in the 300 block of Main
Street, stands on the site where Dan Crowley’s stables once developed strains of
horses for the track, _ -

INTEGRITY: Assess the degree to which the structure/site, and surrounding area accurately convey the historical asscciations of the
property. '

This residence is original construction on the original site. It can be seen in
many early day photos of the courthouse area. Exterior surface materials have been
alteréd and compromise the integrity of the house. The flat roof element is an
addition. The strength of massing and identifiable shapes of the architectural style
make this residence a strong contributor to the survey area.

INFORMATION VALUE: Explain how the extant structure/site may demonstrate or yield information about its historic use or construc-
tion. :

FORM PREPARED BY: Ken Sievert, Historical Arch | '‘GEOGRAFPHICAL INFORMATION:

Name "llen Cornwall, Survev Coordinator | Acreage:_L¢SS than one acre

Address: P.0, Box 739, Lewistown, MT 59457 USGS Quad:_Lewistown S15 T15 R187 MPM

Date: Februarv 16, 1984 UTM’s:
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MONTANA HISTORICAL AMD

ARCHITECTURAL INVENTORY |s..195

. \ .
Tewistown Tract #1283

Legal Description:

QanNg . Mai
Address: anN2 W, Main

Ownership: name: Patricl & Marcella Ginnatv

[ private

5 puoiic 2ddress:© ong v Main | Tewistown, MT 50457 Roil# 15  Frame# 224

Historic Name:__Charles T.ehman Residence

Common Name:

Original Owner:_Charles Lehman

: [3¢ estimated
Date of Construction: 1990 {7 documented
Architect:
i Y
l Builder:

Original Use:___Residence

Present Use:___Residence’Insurance ‘Barber

Research Sources:

EIGHTH AVENUE

[J abstract of title 3 city directories

X plat records/maps 71 sewer/water permits

0 tax cards & obituaries

[ building permit Z_ biographies

(R sanborn maps — dates: 1L 901, 1908, 1913, 1916
' Bibliography:

y Appraisal card

CTMAIN . STREET

Location map or building plan with arrow north.

PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION: Describe present appearance of structure/site, then contrast and compare that with it's originai appearance,
noting additions, alterations, and changes in materials. Discuss significant architectural features.

This imposing two story detached masonry building has a truncated low slope wood
shingle hip roof, two story portico across the front supported by four colossal
concrete doric columns, and a small one story hipped roof projection or room on the
back north corner. The structure was originally a residence; it currently houses
both commercial and apartment functions. A small gabled dormer can be seen in the
roof of the back (northwest) roof slope, two brick chimneys (one interior and one on
the back wall) extend above the roof, and the roof overhang has been boxed with
beaded board soffit on all sides of the building except the porticoed entrance. The
portico is a flat roof addition that projects in front of the entrance with a
gigantic arcade. It has a plywood soffit and a wide fascia capped with a wood dentil
strin, course. Walls are painted common bond brick; it is cbvicus trat a veranda has
been remcved from the northeast elevation as evidenced by the cut off rafters in the
firecuts of the wall. Windows are symmetrically placed in the facade; they are
typically wood 1/1 double hung with flat brick Jack arches above and sandstone sills
below. They are flanked with inoperable green shutters cn each side. Segmental
arches occur above window heads at the ore story section only. Some windows have

casement windows. Aluminum storm windows have been applied over most double hung
windows. The foundation is concrete and rubble stone.

Although originial construction features of this large residence contribute to the

been filled in and there are some windows with brick fill surrounding contemporary.

LQ}.‘ ara~ter of the sur- rea, thig huilding Jnccnet analin: 7 or s Toterolisting. o




PHYSCIAL DESCRIPTION (Cont'd): Site #195

Classification: mixed; some consideration has been given to neoclassic influences at
the portico. The basic massing is minimally reflective of Georgian massing.

LY
s



HiSTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE: Justify how the persons, important events, andior historical patterns associated with the structure/site
and surrounding area lend the property significance. .

This property i significant because of its association w1th Charles F., W. Lehman,
one of the lead:. 3 pioneer merchants of Lewxstown. .

A3
k3

Mr. Lehman was eupaged in stone contracting prior to coming to Lewlstown 1in 1893 ana
it is likely he built the stome Chas. Lehman & Co. building, a "large and comprehen—
sive" department store in the 400 block on Main Street (now gone) and the
"Bunkhouse'", which now serves as an art center, on the Lehman property directly
behind his residence.

The Lehman’s two-story brick home, built around 1900, was one of the first permanent
masonry residences in the area above the Courthouse Square on Main Street.

Charles Lehman passed away March 21, 1911, leaving four of his sons in charge of the
store. The residence remained in the possession of the Lehman family until the late

1950s.

INTEGRITY: Assess the degree to which the structure/site, and surrounding area accurately convey the historical associations of the
property.

The added portico and removal of the veranda have changed the massing and character
of this building. The structure is on its original site. Even though altered, this
building does not detract from the historical associations of the survey area.

INFORMATION VALUE: Explain how the extant structure/site may demonstrate or yield information about its historic use or construc-
tion.

FORM PREPARED BY: Ken Sievert, Historical Arch | GEOGRAPHICAL INFORMATION:

Name____ELllen Cornwall, Survey Coordinator | Acreage:__Less than one acre
Address:_ P.O. Box 739, Lewistown, MT 59457 USGS Quad:_Lewistoyn S15 TISN RISE MPM. |

Date: Februarv 15, 1984 UTM’s:
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MONTANA HISTORICAL AR

ARCHITECTURAL INVENTORY |[sic/ 101
Legal Description: Stafford Or 'LP inal Block 17 N Lots 1 & 2 s :
Address: 701 W, Main ) _ N
Ownership: name: Citv of Lewistown
O private L. . . i F #
) puwne 2ddress: Citv Complex, Lewistown, MT 59457 ‘ Roil#16  Frame# 15 |
Historic Name:__Carnegie Tibrary
Common Name:_City T.ibrarwy
: e [} estimated
Date of Construction.__1.905 X, documented
Architect: T.J. Tubb
Builder: Tubb Prothers
Original Owner._City of Lewistown
Original Use: Librarv
Present Use: Librarwv
Research Sources:
[Xabstract of title X city directories
{3 piat recordsimaps [T} seweriwater permits
O tax cards [ obituaries
7 building permit [ biographies
X Sanborn maps — dates._ L9NR, 1913, 1916, 1922, 1929
' Bibliography:
, ) Appraisal Card
Fergus Co. Argus 10/31/1905, 7771905
Fereus Co. Democrat 9/19/1905, 10/31'1905
Letters— Librarv Archives
Location map or building plan with arrow north.

PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION: Describe present appearance of structure/site, then contrast and compare that with it's original appearance,
noting additions, alterations, and changes in materials. Discuss significant architectural features.

This building is on the National Register of Historic Places.

A small formal Carnegie library with a daylighted basement and an upper floor of tall
- story height; the overall mass, therefore, is as high as many two story structures.
The building could be characterized as a formal and symmetrical cut stone structure
with many classical and revival architectural appointments. The basic volume is a
rectangular hipped roof mass w1th a symmetrically placed large progectlng portico on
the side of the building that "faces Main Street. The portico is a gable roofed
element with a classical pediment and tympanum above the portico. A sheet metal
entablature caps all sides of the structure; the cornice at the portico is elevated
slightly above the adjoining roof line, creating a two-tiered cornice at the sides of
the portico. “he cornice at both is linear and is supported by modillions. A wide
frieze occurs below the cornice that is decorated with a repetitive pattern of
festoons. The architrave below is narrow and plain. The tympanum at the pediment
features a low-relief pattern. The frieze below the tympanum has the words "Carnegie
Library 1905" inscribed in the face. The projecting portion of the portico 1is
supported by pairs of, or coupled, dwarf order Corinthian columns at each side of the
entrance. The main entrace below the portico features double wood doors with
sidelights under a large round arch. The walls and the railing flanking the front
entry steps is of cut sandstone. The random size suggests that cut stone drawings
may have been prepared for the work. A string course of projecting sandstone is

qulble at the flrst floor llne. Windows _are_ topilcally wood double bing 1/1 with a



" . PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION (Cont'd): Site #191

An addition was constructed adjacent to the northeast wall of the
Since it is attached at the lower level of the building and is
it does not significantly impact the

structure,
basement in 1960.
downhill from the anchor mass of the Library,
visual effect of the historic structure.

Classification: Beaux Art Revival with strong Classical influences



HISTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE: Justify how the persons, importart events, and/or historical patterns associated with the structurelsite
and surrounding area lend the property significance.

The Lewistown Ci+ Library is listed on the National Register of Historic Places. Tt
is a significav: example of the stone building tradition that characterlzed
architecture in : :wistown i1n the opening years of the 20th Century. ’

| The nearby quantity of good building stone uttracted many stonemasons to the growing
' town, including a sizable community of Croatian craftsmen.

The Tubb Bros. (T. J., George, and A. J.) were awarded the contract for construction
of the library. T. J. was-also responsible for the design and specifications.

With the conditions that a suitable site be furnished and at least $1000 per year be
raised for maintenance, Andrew Carnegie '"opened his purse strings, and announced that
he was ready to present this growing city with $10,000" for a needed library.

George M. Stafford offered two choice lots, in Stafford”s First Addition (adjacent to
the Courthouse Square) for $600 (market value was approximately $2000). The amount
was readily raised by George W. Cook through subscriptions by local public spirited
citizens.

The Busch Memorial Library, built of local brick, was added in 1959. Chandler C.
Cohagen of Billings was the architect for the addition.

INTEGRITY: Assess the degree to which the structure/site, and surrounding area accurately convey the historical associations of the
property. i

Original comstruction on the original site. An excellent example of local sandstone
materials being utilized in a formally planned and executed architectural statement.
The site on the upper end of Main Street and across from the Courthouse is appro-
priate. ‘

INFORMATION VALUE: Explain how the extant structurel/site may demonstrate or yield information about its historic use or construc-
tion.

FORM PREPARED BY: Ken Sievert, Historical Arch| GEOGRAFHICAL INFORMATION:

Name Ellen Cornwall, Survey Coordinator Acreage;__l:€ss_than one acre

Address.__ ’.0. Box 739, Lewistown, YT 59457 USGS Quad:_Leéwistown S15 T15N R18E MPM

Date:_. Februarv 15, 1984 UTM's:
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MONTANA HISTORICAL AND

ARCH!TECTURAL INVENTORY |si: 193

Legal Description: Stafford Original Block 17, Lo:s 3 & &

T T 7
Address: 713 U, Main

; Che . & Jane ¥. Drov
Ownership: name:___onester D. ! Tane ol

| B address: © 713 W, Main, Lewistowm, MT 59457 Roil # 16  Frame# q¢

MAlh STRE T Historic Name:_ Jilliam M. Blackford Residence
- —

Common Name:

: ; [ estimata
Date of Construction: 1909 X7 documentad

G

Architect; Wasmansdorff & Fastman
Builder: George Tubb

Original Owner._William M, Blackford

Original Use:___Residence

Present Use: Pesidence

Research Sources:

{J abstrac: of title 3] city directories

[X plat records/maps T} sewerlwater permits
(7 tax carcs 2 obituaries

[ building permit [ biographies

[ Sanborn maps — dates:_ 1913, 1916, 1922 1929

Bibliograpny:  Appraisal card

Fergus Countv Argus 12717 '1909
Cﬂ4!h1h1E>ﬁ5 The Veritage Book of the Original Fergus-—.
, 2 4 County
‘ EEFVT [*CEL-FZ7FHWC:C2 Fergus County Argus 1901 Pictorial Edition
Rluyeprincs - Collection of owner

Location map or building plan with arrow north.

PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION: Describe present appearance of structure/site, then contrast and compare that with it's original appearance,
noting additions, alterations, and changes in materials. Discuss significant architectural features.

A large, powerful two-story pyramid roof residence with substantial hipped dormers
projecting from every face of the pyramid. A classic projecting portico at the first
floor identifies the entry. A hipped veranda wraps around the left (northeast) side
lof the structure at the first floor level; it begins at the portico roof. Two
symmetrically placed bay windows look out from the second floor of the street facade.
A rectangular oriel window occurs in the southwest elevation and is vertically
aligned below the dormer above., Basically wood shingle, except for composition
shingles on the southwest dormer, the roof is edged with a narrow molded wood fascia
and boxed cornice of bead joint boards. A wide frieze board caps the top of the wall
and is trimmed with a projected molding at the bottom of the frieze. The second
floor walls and the dormers are sided with wood shingles including the flared vase
cshape below the west bay window. The first floor. the rziling at the portico, and
tre foundatiorn are of cut stone. A wide wood trim board separates the cut stoae from
the shingled wall above. The portico featur s a cornice, dentils, a frieze board and
an undecorated tympanum. It rests on dwarf order Doric columns. Double hung 1/1
wood windows with aluminum storms are typical. Diamond patterned glass can be seen
on the second floor, stained and leaded glass has been used at selected locations,
|and beveled glass occurs in the sidelights adjacent to the entry. Penetrations are
cased in wood (wide flat casing on the second floor) and the entrance screen door is
a decorative wood element. Two common bond brick chimneys with large Tudor 'flares"
created by corbeled brick penetrate the roof.




‘PHYSCIAL DESCRIPTION (Cont'd): Site #193

This residence does qualify for register listing under Criteria C,

. . . . . 3 - - . - “ .
Classification: eclectic; Victorilan massing and elements are combined with Cldssic
Revival detaiis and native stone materials.



HISTORICAL SiGNIFICANCE: Justify how the persons, important events, and/or historical patterns associated with the structure/site
and surrounding area lend the property significance.

This residence 1 significant because of its association with William M Blackford, a
leading attorney of Fergus County. The Blackford, Symmes and Waite homes, all Huilt
in 1909, illusti-te the use of locally quarried and hand cut sandstone for the first
floor only. This became the trend as building materials, such as brick and lumber,
became more readily available in the growing community.

The impressive Blackford residence, built on Main Street across from the Courthouse
Square, is a visible sign of the prosperity and stability of the community in 1909.

William M. Blackford came to Montana in 1899, first "hanging out his shingle in the
sulphurous atmosphere of Butte'" and then Helena before coming to Lewistown in 1894.
Associated with him in his law practice was his younger brother, James. The offices
of Blackford and Blackford were located in the Judith Basin Bank Building.

Blackford and Huntoon was formed in 1914, when he entered into partnership with J, C.
Huntoon in the practice of law.

W. M. Blackford married Anna, a daughter of Herman Otten, in 1895,

INTEGRITY: Assess the degree to which the structure/site, and surrounding area accurately convey the historical associations Qf the
nropenty. : :

Original construction on the original site. The rich and elegant architectural
decorations serve to illustrate that the native sandstone has been adapted to
contribute to a wide variety of construction types in the survey area.

INFORMATION VALUE: Explain how the extant structure/site may demonstrate or yield information about its historic use or construc-
tion. ‘

FORM PREPARED BY: Fen Sievert, Historical Arcl{ GEOGRAPHICAL INFORMATION:
Ellen Cornwall, Survev Coordinator l.ess than one acre

Acreage:
P.O. Box 739, Lewistown, MT 59457 USGS Quad: Lewistowm S15 TI5N R18E MPM

Name,

Address:

Februarv 15, 1934 UTM’s:

Date:
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MONTANA HISTORICAL AMD

ARCHITECTURAL INVENTORY |5, 122 o

Legal Description: Stafford Original Addn. Rlock 195 lLots 1-12

Ty A 3 - 3o M7
Address: 712 “est nain Strect, lewistown, ™7

Ownership: name;__rergus County

E, ;U:,?,‘: address: 712 West Main Street, Lewistown, T 59457 Roll# 16  Frame# 17

Historic Name:._ Fergus County Courthouse

Common Name:_"ergus Countv Courthouse

[ estimated

Date of Construction: 1907 X documented

Architect: Mewton (. Gauntt

Original Owner.__I"ergus County

. Cou overnment
Original Use: nty Gov

Countv Government
Present Use: ) :

Research Sources:

O abstract of titie 7 city directories

3 plat records/maps ) sewerlwater permits
{7 tax cards T obituaries

[ building permit [X biographies

R sanborm maps — dates: 1908, 1929
Bibliography: Commissioners Journal: 1-23-07:
/ . 2-13-07: 5-15-07: 2-18 & 19-09. Fergus Co.
Argus: 5-9 & R-16-07: 6-14 & 6-16-07: 7-12-
07. Democrat: 2-16 & 2-23-00: 3-23-09; 7-2
& 7-9 & 7-25-07: 8-25-08

Lacation map or building plan with arrow north.

PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION: Describe present appearance of structure/site, then contrast and compare that with it’s original appearance,
noting additions, alterations, and changes in materials. Discuss significant architectural features.

As the symbolic and functional seat of county government, this grand structure of
three stories occupies an entire matur]Oy landscaped block at the southwest end of
Main Street. The profile of the courthouse is dominated by curvilidear gables or
crow steppes on every side, and the entire composition is crowned by a centrally
located geometric dome. The dome rests upon a story height octagonal belvedere with
arched round windows to admit light into central skylights below. The dome hosts
four clocks near the top that are aligned with the axes of the building. The doume
and belvedere are separated by a linear cornice; a captains walk encircles the
pilastered belvedere. The upper facade features a strong cornice supported on
modillions below the brick parapet. Tripart windows with hood molds are centered
below the curvilinear gables to provide light to the fourth level (attic) line of the
cornice. The exterior wall is two color brick: dark brick is applied to the first
floor and surrounds second and third floor windows with flush quoins; the remainder
of the wall is lighter colored brick. Giant order (2 story) pilasters provide relief
for the wall beginning at the bottom of first floor windows and culminaicing in Iounic
capitals below the cornice above. Two large arches 'are evident: one over the main
entry doors on the southeast and the other admitting light into the central marble
stairway from the northwest elevation. The entry arch is terra cotta, has a
projected molding at the extrados of the arch, and has the words "Fergus County Court
House" inscribed in the terra cotta. An exaggerated foliated keystone (console
shaped) decorates the arch. A section of the sheet metal cornice is repeated below
the ar~h, A pair of circular two ~tor+ freestanding Ionic columns. 7 'ar’- this entrv—___|




PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION (Cont'd): Site #192

entry. All entries are surrounded by divided lite sidelights and transoms with a
"crossbuck over square' pattern. A fountain and other site objects are associated
with this structure. A modest two story cut stone jail with medium slope hipxroof
occupies a section of the block immediately north (northwest) of the Courthouse. The
roof is red stamped metal "shingles", the fascia is a narrow molded wood member. The
cornice is . boxed and.a pattern of "beam ends" (similar to exposed rafters) decorates
the soffit. This structure is connected to the Courthouse on the second floor with a
covered brick bridge. The jail houses the heating system for the courthouse complex
and a large brick chimney extends up the southwest wall of the structure to accommo-
date that function. The bridge roof matches the jail, and supporting girders of
cast-in-place concrete are evident from below. ’

This building qualifies for register listing under Criteria C.

Classification: Courthouse - mission style with Spanish colonial influence

Jail - stone craftsman some stylized elements; compatible with
Courthouse

HISTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE (Cont'd): A Site #192

’

The newly constructed Courthouse was turned over to the Board of County Commissioners
in mid February, 1909, Total cost of the new structure added up to a total of
$130,330.

The jail, built in 1904 by Tubb Bros., was designed by architect C. E. Bell,



HISTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE: Justify how the persons, important events, and/or historical patterns associated with the structure/site
and surrounding area lend the property significance.

The Fergus Cou: y Courthouse, begun in 1907 to accommodate the business of the

rapidly growing - ounty, represents the move by many fledgling Montana communitie‘s to

erect permanent, masonry buildings. The finely preserved Courthouse remains a very

prominent struciure on Lewistown’s Main Street, standing in the center of a tree
shaded city block.

A significant portion of Lewistown’s architecture is native stone, built mainly
between 1900 and 1915. This building "boom" and the abundance of nearby building
stone drew a large number of stonemasons, who were readlly emp loyed to assist in the
building of a permanent city. .

The Fergus County Commissiouners accepted the plans of architect Newton C. Gauntt of
North Yakima, Washington, following a competition for the design of the new
structure. The bid for construction was let to William Oliver of Spokane,
Washington. Dissatisfaction with the letting of the bid to Mr. Oliver and the
planned use of brick instead of native stone prompted a great public controversy
which culminated in a permanent injunction restraining the commissioners and the
contractor from fulfilling the contract. The injunction was granted on the
technicality of exceeding the $100,000 authorized by the vote of the electors for
that purpose and not the charges of bad faith and fraud charged by a local
contractor, who had been an unsuccessful bidder on the job.

Faced with the problem of keeping the Courthouse construction well within the limits
of $100,000 and strictly injunction proof, the commissioners reappointed architect
Gauntt to draw plans, somewhat reduced in scale, and on August 12, 1907, accepted the
odly construction bid, that of William Oliver.

’

Finally after the six-month delay caused by the injunction proceedings, the

‘4

’corﬁﬁ%&ﬁ%e ssessltﬁel(olegcr’ga to %.%ﬁ Fne s?rdcture/snzée and surroundmg area accurately convey the historical associations of the
property.

Both structures are unimpacted; construction is basically original or limited to
maintenance replacement. They are on the.original site; the location and site adapt-
ation are significant insofar as the location is on the west end of the central
business district on Main Street. This end of Main Street is on a hillside over-
looking the community and the site has been formally raised and bermed as a base for
the building.

INFORMATION VALUE: Explain how the extant structure/site may demonstrate or yield information about its historic use or construc-
tion.

FORM PREPARED BY: Ken Sievert, Historical Arch| GEOGRAPHICAL INFORMATION:

Name Ellen Cornwall, Survey Coordinator Acreage: Less than one acre

Acdress:_P,0. Box 739, Lewistown, MT 59457 USGS Quad: Leowistown S15 T51N RI18TE MPM

Date: November 23, 1983 UTM's:
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MONTANA HISTORICAL AND

ARCHITECTURAL INVENTORY [/ ;g5

Legal Description: Stafford Org. Rlock 15, Lots 4x4x8x28 of 10 NLlly 15' of

C q
ATQ W Main § & °
Acdress: o s
] T A @
Ownership: name: Henrv W, HNarris
%;:éi? address: 1902 Fgsex Dr., Wilminpton, N.C. 28403 Roli# 14  Frame# 717

Historic Name:__Attix Clinic

Common Name:._Central Montana Apartments

Architect.__asmansdorff & Fastman

) {7 estimates
Date of Construction:__1916 [Kdocumented

Builder: Stanton & Smith

Original Owner.__Fred F, Attix

Original Use: Clinic

Present Use: Apartments

Research Sources:

X abstract of title Xi city directories
X plat records/maps . sewerlwater permits
O tax cards " obituaries
O building permit T} biographies
X sanborr maps — dates: 1922, 1929
Bibliography:

Appraisal card
Democrat News 1271771916
"The Trail Back™ by Alberta Sparlin

Location map or building ptan with arrow north.

PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION: Describe pfesent appearance of structure/site, then contrast and compare that with it’s original appearance,
noting additions, alterations, and changes in materials. Discuss significant architectural features.

A former medical clinic, this two story common bond brick hotel has a flat roof and
is adorned by a limited amount of decorative brickwork. The parapet is flat except
for two wide and shallow articulations on the southeast elevation that flank a low
slope triangular pediment. The apex of the pediment has a small brick accent. A
brick blocking course runs around the building at the height of the roof behind the
parapet and is made up of corbeled rowlocks top and bottom with a center soldier
course. The soldier course is periodically recessed in a repeating pattern. Windows
are rectangular and set in a flush wall; they have brick rowlock sills. Second floor
windows are 1/1 double hung; first floor units are large, fixed and have transoms
above. The corners of the brick walls have exaggerated quoining; the back of the
structure is brick. ‘

This building qualifies for register listing under Criteria C. Architecturally
intact, this structure is significant as the only building of its type in the survey
area, as well as being a good example of period brick architecture.

Classification: basically transitional between the romantic revivals and commercial
or "20th Century" styles. The corner rustications are borrowed from Renaissance
Revival examples and the pediment is reflective of both Classical porticos and
decorative Dutch brick architecture.




+iSTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE: Justify how the persons, important events, and/or historical patterns associated with the structure/site
and surrounding area lend the property significance. ’

This property 1s significant because of its association with Dr. Frederick F. Attix,
who opened his offices in Lewistown in 1901, Dr Attix is credited, among o,'ther
things, with bringing over 1200 Central Montanans into the world. '

The local firm of Wasmansdorff and Eastman designed the Attix Clinic Building, for
which the foundation was planned and built to carry a five-story superstructure.

Fergus County did not continue its rapid growth, and the. Lewistown brick structure
remained with the original-two stories.

The Attix Clinic served as a medical facility until the late 1950s.

INTEGRITY: Assess the degree to which the structure/site, and surrounding area accurately convey the historical associations of the
property. “ :

All exterior elements and comstruction of the building are original., The building
rests on its original site.

INFORMATION VALUE: Explain how the extant structure/site may demonstrate or yield information about its historic use or construc-
tion.

FORM PREPARED BY: Zen Sievert, Historical Arch.| GEOGRAPHICAL INFORMATION:

Name.  Ellen Cornwall, Survey Coordinator Acreage;___l-€Ss_than one acre
Address: P-0. Box 739, Lewistown, MT 59457 USGS Quad: -ewistown S15 T15N R18F MPM

Dute.  February 9, 1984 UTM's:
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VICNTANA HISTORICAL ARD

ARCHITECTURAL INVENTORY st 73

Stafford Original Rlock 10, iots 9 & 10

Legal Description:
712 ', Rroadwav

Address:

) Re ~uc e P i
Ownership: name: Rev. Bruce L Prentice

B ptte address: 712 W, Broadwav, Tewistown, T 59457 Roll# 15 Frame# 21

] public

Historic Name:

<

N

D \“\ Common Name: ' i
. 4 : . {1 estimated
) \ Date of Construction:__1.Qn5g ¥ documented

Architect:

: |
Builder:, T I Tubhb
TRUNCATE @ ~ T
PYRAMITD Original Owner: 1.M. Hobensack

: Original Use:___Residence
WLP\F\V\/D_‘ @ ‘ ‘ Present Use:___Residence
~

Research Sources:

.o K] abstract of title X city directories
T ¥ plat recordsimaps {7 sewenwater permits
h O tax cards . obituaries
' O building permit [ biographies
K] Sanborn maps — dates:____1. 908
i Bibliography:

Fergus County Argus Pictorical Rdition 1901
OROADWNAY 5T |

Location map or building plan with arrow north.

PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION: Describe present appearance of structure/site, ther contrast and compare that wnn it's original appearance,
noting additions, alterations, and changes in materials. Discuss significant architectural features.

This grand cut stone "four square" two story detached residence has a truncated
pyramid roof. The flat apex of the pyramid has a wide copper edge and roofing.
This flat area is pierced by a chimney. The four downslopes of the pyramid hipped
roof contain short hipped dormers with wide flared eaves. A single projecting ele-
ment to the southwest violates the perfect square plan; it houses solaria for the
two floors and has a small hipped roof that joins the larger pyramidal roof at the
eave line. The edge of the main roof is also flared or slightly "bell cast". A full
width hipped shed covers the front entrance porch which is balconied and open. The
wood shingle roof is' edged with narrow molded fascia and a boxed bead joint board
soffit. All walls, the porch railing, and porch columns are local cut sand stone.
The solaria have 12-1lite "french" windows; all other windows are wood double hung 1/1
‘with CIP concrete lintels and projected sandstcne sills. The dormers also have
exposed rafter tails that follow the flare noted above. Awning windows and wood
shingle sidewalls are used at the dormers. A single chimney extends from the center
of the house. The porch roof is supported by a beam structure above the columns that
is covered by a wide trim board with decorative surface molding at the top and bottom
of the trim. The foundation is sandstone. A delightful hipped roof garage with
narrow wood siding and custom wood doors is located to the southwest of this resi-
dence. A curved drive allows access to the garage.

This residence qualifies for register listing under Criteria C. Architectural style,

constructicn “rs cad methodology, and siting _apd_massing all -~ cibute to the




. PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION (Cont'd): Site #073

Classification: (Grand) American Four Square



HISTORICAL S!GNIFICANCE: Justify how the persons, importart events, and/or historical patterns associated with the structure/site
and surrounding area lend the property significance.

This residence meets criteria A and B in the evaluation material for National
Register eligibility. It is significant because it illustrates patterns of
development and is associated with persons important in local history. .

It was built for Isaac M. Hobensack, Vice President and manager of the Judith Hard-
ware Co., which was organized in 1900, with David Hilger, President.

In 1902, Hobensack purchased two lots from Hilger (next to the Hilger residence) and
T. J. Tubb, the contractor who built the Carnegie Library, began construction on the
2-1/2 story stone residence which was completed in 1905. The house is a showpiece in
the Courthouse area and a good example of stone construction common in Lewistown in
the opening years of the 20th Century.

It became the residence of William H. Fergus (brother of Mrs. David Hilger) in 1910.
Fergus was vice president of the Western Lumber & Grain Co., of which David Hilger
was president. William Fergus died March 18, 1916, at age 48,

The home remained in the Amelia Fergus Williams family until 1978, when it was
purchased and restored by Dean Olson.

It remains a symbol of the stone masonry building tradition that characterizes the
early structures of Lewistown. :

INTEGRITY: Assess the degree to which the structure/site, and surrounding area accurately convey the historical associations of the
property. ‘

This structure is original construction on its original site. The all-stone con-
struction by local craftsmen is noteworthy, including two special carved scuppers: in
the porch for drainage.

INFORMATION VALUE: Explain how the extant structure/site may demonstrate or yield information about its historic use or construc-
tion.

FORM PREPARED BY: 1.0 Sjievort, Tistorical Arch| GEOGRAPHICAL INFORMATION:

Name Fllen Cornwall, Survev Coordinator Acreage.__ L»ss than one acre

Address: P.0. Box 739, Tewistown, MT 59457 USGS Quad:.ewistown S15 T15N R18FE MPM

Date: Februarv 8, 1984 UTM's:
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MONTANA HISTORICAL AND

'ARCHITECTURAL INVENTORY [s, s

Legal Description: Stafford Org. Blk 10 Lts 11&12
706 W Broadway

Address:

Ownership: name;___Robert & Susan Valach

’?Aprivate Lo .

O punic 2997€SST 1916 5th Ave So Lewistown., MT 59457 Roll# 16  Frame# 29

Historic Name:___ Hilger residence

7

‘ <§\: Common Name: Veléer S b
P ————————— e § ey N

[ estimated
Date of Censtruction:_pPre—-1901 (reconsty.) [T documented
e
,.__._E%H@ , Architect:
’ =i ; : Builder
. % Original Owner.__David Hilger
SOFFEIT = , ,
FASC|IA , ID = f § Original Use:____Residence
' A h
=N S 3 < Present Use,____Apartments
=8 ' %
\\, B 5 Research Sources:
D v \\\ E K] abstrac: of title ¥ city directories
- \ o X piat records/maps [_ sewer/water permits
= NGl Z
T ’ ul O tax carcs ] obituaries
m [ﬂ [D >' 7 buitding permit [T biographies )
’ L\l K] Sanborn maps — dates: 1 901,1908 . 1913,1916 N 19_22, 1929
¢ Bibliography: Fergus Co. Argus Pictorial ed.1901
b J Heritage Book of the Orig. Tergus Co. area

BR@ADNA\( " |Lewistown Democrat 3/4/01 Fergus Co. Dem.

12/12/1911 & 12/16/1913
Interview w/Ina Yaeger 10/17/1983

Location map or building plan with arrow north.

PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION: Describe present appearance of structure/site, ther contrast and compare that with it's orngmal appearance,
noting additions, alterations, and changes in materials. Discuss significant architectural features.

A true mansard roof encloses the second floor of this two story frame structure. The
building is L-shaped in plan with two one-story gable roofed additions in the back at
the west corner and a hipped shed roof over the open porch at the entry. Numerous
gabled dormers (14 in all) and three shed dormers peer out from all sides of the
mansard, which is flared at the eave. The cornice below the composition shingled
mansard is simple and linear with molded edge trim at the fascia, bead joint board
soffit, and crown mold above the frieze board at the top of the wall. A wood molding
also occurs at the transition between the steep slope of the mansard and the hipped
area above. Double hung windows are 4/4, have aluminum storm windows, and are
surrounded by flat butted wood casing with a drip cap at the head. The wood entry
door is surrounded by double hung sidelites and a transom above. The siding is
‘narrow wood bevel siding and butts into corner boards at all inside and outside

corners. The porch has a low enclosed railing faced with composition shingles and is-
supported by square wood posts that are chamfered at the corners. A vertically

deployed "trellis" wall surrounds the back porch on the north corner of the house.

Register Qualifications: see comments under integrity. This residence qualifies for
register listing under Criteria C. This residence is significant because of its
building type as a military officers” quarters, as well as its association with Fort
Maginness.

|_Classification: second_empire atvle_(also called _General Grant sty?! D




h " HISTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE: Justify how the persons, important events, and/or historical patterns associated with the structure/site
and surrounding area lend the property significance. N

This property 13 significant in its association with David Hilger, who played an
active role in the development of Lewistown and the settlement of Fergus County. In
1894, when he wss appointed registrar of the Land Office, Hilger moved his fdmily
south to Lewistowmn from his large sheep ranch. He formed a partnership in 1898 with
George W. Cook, former receiver of the Land Office, in the real estate, insurance,
commission and land office business. In 1898 he purchased all of Block 10 of the
Stafford addition and located his family in this residence which was disassembled and
moved to the site from Fort Maginnis. The large frame building served as officers’
quarters at the military fort, which had been established southeast of the Judith
Mountains in 1880 and was closed in 1890. The Hilgers resided here until 1913, when
they moved across the alley into their new residence at 216 Seventh Avenue North.

Hilger was vice pre81dent of the Judith Basin Bank of Lewistown which he organized in
1899 with Herman Otten, N. M. McCauley, John Laux and others. The Bank was
reorganized at the end of its first decade, and the First National Bank of Lewistown
became the "lusty offapring"” of the Judith Basin Bank. David Hilger succeeded lerman
Otten an president of the Bank in 1907, Wilger wans also mvulvml in the movement to
bring land and settler topgether and nctively orpanized utock companicn to buy ranch
property. lHe was an organizer and vice president of the Lewistown Commercial Club
"which was dedicated to the building up of Fergus Lounty and Lewistown.

Lewistown responded to the needs of the thousands of homesteaders who flocked to the
area with equally fast growing commercial and residential areas and David Hilger was
involved in numerous organizations which built homes and commercial buildings.
Hilger Loan & Realty Co. built the Diamond Block im the 400 block of Main Street in
1907.

INTEGRITY: Assess the degree to which the structure/site, and surroundmg area accurately convey the historical associations of the
property.

Appears to be original construction except for the roof covering. This structure was
used as residential quarters for officers at Fort Maginnis and has been relocated in
Lewistown. Although this is a relocated structure, it merits further analysis.
insofar as it represents some of the last physical evidence of a frontier military
post in Montana Territory. Very little evidence of construction remains at the Fort:
Maginnis site.

INFORMATION VALUE: Explain how the extant structure/site may demonstrate or yield information about its historic use or construc-
tion.

FORM PREPARED BY: Ken Sievert,Historical Arch. | GEOGRAPHICAL INFORMATION:

Name Eller Cornwall. Survey Coordinator Acreage: Less Tll&lT?. One Acre

Address:P.0. Box 739 Lewistown, MT 59457 USGS Quad:Lewistown S15 TISN RI8E MPM

Date: December 15, 198’5 UTM's:




ath avenue
oé

Dllllll‘lllll(lll“llll-

~wds NHingls
slreelf

I|lIllllIHIIHHIIHHHHIHIIIIIIIgIllllllllllllHllllllllllIl!

rth aoenuve

RN AR R R R ARARRRACRRRNY]

P-ERRRRRRRRIRIRRRRRRRANE}

; - - ) r G
=, i 0=
E,,m“m““mmm% L’lg?ﬁ . ! NN@'—H:[B] |
- B J [B s R o
pé R —l S - — ‘“’
5 -.meadway 5&%&2:1&L |
l : ) [ — S S—— (e p—
B 7 - | ’ 5
|
o @ l ;
ol | e {' L
— ‘ 1) L - - - —1 LL_orz-L

| marn  Sstroaanf



MONTANA HISTORICAL AMD
ARCHITECTURAL INVENTORY

Site# 035

Le-, al Description:

Stafford Ordiginal ITts 1 & 2 aad 9 x 41"

of 3
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S PARGE

QN

%P\D
NS / |
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Location map or building plan with arrow north.

1Heritage Book of the

1913

Address: 216 7th Ave No N
Ownership: name: Michael Brown
%ﬁxﬁf address: © 216 7th Ave No, Lewistown, MT 59457 Roll# 1  Frame#yg
Historic Name:
Common Name:
;& \ [77 estimated
N

Date of Construction: K documented

Wasmansdorff & Fastman

Architect:
Builder: W. F. Hagen
Original Owner:
Original Use: Residence
Present Use: Residence
Research Sources:
X abstract of titie 1} city directories
X plat records/maps T sewer/water permits
[ tax cards 3 obituaries
O building permit ] biographies
X sanborn maps — dates: 1913» 19].@1 1q22. 1929

Bibliograchy:  Dry Farming on the Northern Great

Plains 1920-1925 Hargreaves
Lewistown Democrat 3/4/1901
Fergus Co. Argus Plctorlal FEdition 1901

iginal Fer Are
1*)/J341 %/16/1911

Fercous Co. Democrat

PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION: Describe present appearance of structure/site, then contrast and compare that with it’s original appearance,
noting additions, alterations, and changes in materials. Discuss significant architectural features.

A 1-1/2 story detached brick residence with a large pyramidal roof anchor mass that
has four gabled roof dormers symmetrically projecting from the apex of the roof shape
to form the plan view of a Greek Cross. A gabled porch supported by square wood
posts projects ‘from the northeast' side of the mass to identify and protect the main
entrance. The roof is covered with wood shingles and has a narrow molded edge trim,
~exposed rafters at eaves, scalloped barge boards at the rake and bead joint wood
board sheathing above the exposed rafters. A '"vierendeel" triangular truss pattern
occurs in the plane of the barge at the gabled ends of the dormers and the norch.
The "truss" rests on the ends of the barge brackets that occur in each dormer. Three
colors of brick are used: 1light tan soldiers have been used at window heads, as
rowlocks at window sills, and as a belt course below first floor windows; red brick
has been used fcr upper walls (from the bottom of first floor windows upward); and a
dark purple-red irregular faced brick wainscot has becn used belcow first floor win-
dows. A terra cotta coping is used on brick retaining walls flanking the entry
steps. Windows are typically wood double hung units 6/1. Stained wood shingle
sidewalls are used on the upper dormers only. A single chimney projects from the
center of the house. This residence is accompanied by a detached flat roof cut stone
garage with cut stone coping and a C.I.P. concrete lintel above the overhead door.

This residence qualifies for register listing under Criteria C. The design, scale,
and execution of details make this a very strong residential arechitectural contri-
butor to the area. Like the Ellis residence across the street, external influences
can be seen to have had an effect on this residence. The presence of brick




PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION (Cont'd): Site #035

technology in Lewistown is evident on this structure.

Classification: mixed; elements of bungalow and stick style can be identified;xsome
Elizabethan detailing can be seen.

HISTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE (Cont'd): - Site #035

areas of the Northern Plains. Lewistown responded to the needs of the thousands of
homesteaders who flocked to the area with equally fast growing commercial and
residential areas, and David Hilger was involved in numerous organizations which
built homes and commercial buildings. Hilger Loan & Realty Co. built the Diamond
Block in the 400 block of Main Street in 1907.

The Hilger ranch site, north of Lewistown, later became the community Christina,
named for Hilger’s wife (second daughter of W11113n1Fergus) and the town of Hilger
was named for David Hilger.

They remained in Lewistown until 1923, when they moved to Helena, where David Hilger
was Secretary of the State Historical Library.

'



HISTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE: Justify how the persons, importart events, and/or historical patterns associated with the structure/site
and surrounding area lend the property significance.

The residence at 216 Seventh Avenue North is significant because of 1ts association
with David Hilger, who was a major force in the settlement of Central Montana and 1in
the development of Lewistown. Hilger, as many of the pioneer entrepreneurs, %egan
his carcer in Central Montana as a sheep rancher. Widely recognized as an authority
on sheep and wool growing, he was appointed to the State Board of Sheep Commissioners
for Fergus County, «a position he held for 15 years. In 1894, when appointed
registrar of the U. S. Land Office, he moved his family to Lewistown. He formed a
partnership in 1898 with George W. Cook, former receiver of the Land Office, in the
real estate, insurance, commission, and land office business. Actively involved 1in
the movement to bring land and settler together, he organized stock companies to buy
up ranch property. -

In 1898, Hilger purchased all of Block 10 of the Stafford Addition, which 1is adjacent
to the Courthouse square. He located his family in a large residence which had been
moved to the site from Fort Maginnis, a military fort east of Lewistown that had
closed in 1890. They resided in the former officers” quarters until 1913, when they
moved to their new home which was erected on an adjacent lot. The local firm of
Wasmansdorff & Eastman designed the home, which was built of brick produced locally
by the Lewistown Brick and Tile Co. (organized 1911). 1913 was a year of "unhalted
progress", one in which about 100 new homes were added to Lewistown. The Hilger
residence, "one of the most artistic and attractive", reflects the progress of
Lewistown and of David Hilger.

Hilger was an organizer and officer in the Judith Basin Bank in 1899 and of the
Lewistown Commercial Club, an organization dedicated to the building up of Fergus Co.
and Lewistown. The greatest effort of the club was directed to furnishing "reliable
and accurate' information about the virtues of Central Montana. Fergus County land
prices more than doubled in the period from 1905 to 1910 due to promotional efforts

o had aVel

INTEGRITY: Assess the degree to which the structurelsite, and surrounding area accurately convey the historical associations of the
property.
This structure is original construction and is on its original site. Quality of
materials and workmanship are very good and are in context with the time of
construction of the house.

3

INFORMATION VALUE: Explain how the extant structure/site may demonstrate or yield information about its historic use or construc-
tion.

FORM PREPARED BY: Ken Sievert, Historical Arcl.GEOGRAPHICAL INFORMATION:

Name__Ellen Cornwall, Survey Coordinator Acreage: Less than one acre

Address.___ P. 0. Box 739, lewistown, MT 59457 | uSGSQuad:__Lewistown S15 T15N R18% MPM

Date: January 31, 1984 UTM’s:
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" MONTANA HISTORICAL AND

ARCHITECTURAL INVENTORY st/ 03

Stafford Original Addn Block (1 Lots 5 & 6

Legal Description:

Address: 215 7th Ave No

Ownership: name:

Mr. & Mrs. Leroy Ellis
i private

= puic  2ddresst T 915 7th Ave No, Lewistown, MT 59457

Historic Name:

Common Name:

WASHINCTO N
STREET

[T estimatca

Date of Construction: 1916 X documented

X plat recordsimaps {7 sewerfwater permits

O tax cards [ obituaries

O building permit [C biographies

& sanborn maps — dates: 19163 1922, 1929
Bibliography:  Appraisal card

Democrat News 12/17/1916

ﬁl Architect: Wasmansdorff and Eastman
 — 1
. —FFLAT RoOF o
VA , :
i) 3 Original Owner: Dr. Samuel E. Brice
% Original Use: Residence
Present Use: Residence
= Research Sources:
)-_ K abstract of title X city directories
§

Location map or building plan with arrow north.

PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION: Describe present appearance of structure/site, then contrast and compare that with it's original appearance,
noting additions, alteraticns, and changes in materials. Discuss significant architectural features.

This two story intersecting gable,residence features a porte-cochere on the southeast
side of the structure and has a brick entrance "porch" with a balconied flat roof on
the southwest elevation. It is basically a brick residence; upper portions of gabled
ends are projected slightly and«finished with stucco and trim suggestive of half-
timbering. A wood dentil course below the gable infill and barge brackets supporting
wide barges add to the wood decoration at the edge of the roof. Exposed rafter ends
are undercut at the eaves and bead joint wood boards can be seen as finish roof
sheathing above. The second floor of the porte-cochere has been filled in with wood
bevel siding; the porte-cochere is supported by brick piers and has a bead joint
board soffit. Decorative masonry includes dressed stone accents, a soldier course
above windows, and a brick rowlock string course below the first floor windows.
Double hung wood windows are typical and have brick rowlock sills. There are small
stained glass casement windows above the porch on the southwest elevation. A fiddle-
back brick chimney is constructed on the northeast wall. A matching garage occupies
the rear of the lot.

This residence qualifies for register listing under Criteria C. It makes a very
positive architectural statement in the residential area adjacent to the courthouse.
The scale, design and execution of details illustrate outside influences in central
Montana in 1917. '

Classification: mixed, with some suggested elements from Tudor, Elizabethan, and
stick styles.




HISTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE: Justify now the persons, importanrt events, and/or historical patterns associated with the structure/site
and surrounding area lend the property significance.

Judge Leonard H. DeKalb, who owned this residence from 1925 to 1966, related to Frank
Valach that Dr. Brice had done some dental work for a struggling homesteader who
could not pay his bill. The homesteader ultimately satisfied his bill by giving the
homestead to Dr. Brice, who sold it and used the proceeds to build his home.

Dr. Brice practiced dentistry in Room 311 of the Bank-Electric Building.

INTEGRITY: Assess the degree to which the structure/site, and surrounding area accurately convey the historical associations of the
property.

Original construction except for the wall infill above the porte-cochere; the

residence occupies its original site. Mature landscaping contributes to the ambiance
of this stately home. .

INFORMATION VALUE: Explain how the extant structure/site may demonstrate or yield information about its histeric use or construc-
tion. ‘

FORM PREPARED BY: Ken Sievert, Historical Arch|. GEOGRAPHICAL INFORMATION:

Name Ellen Cornwall, Survey Coordinator Acreage: Less than one acre

Address. __P. 0. Box 739, Lewistown, MT 59457 | usGSQuad.__ Lewistown S15 T15N R18F _MPM
Date: March 19, 1984 UTM's:
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MONTANA HISTORICAL AND

ARCHITECTURAL INVENTORY s, 03

Qtaiford Orie, R1k 15, T.ts SU17 172 of 5 & 6

Legal Description:

Address: 115 7th Avenue *orth, Tewistcwn, MT . -

Ownership: name: Pernice Ragenovich N )

L5 privat feae - - : . .

%;:L”f address: © 115 7th Avenue Morth, Lewistown, MT 59457 Roli# 14  Frame# 19

Historic Name:

Common Name:/fc: 8¢ e [/5’ 7ﬂ 4”

o ) estimated
Date of Construction: 1205 Vo COCUEY G
Architect:
Builder:

Original Owner: Anna Yaeger

. Resgi
Original Use: Residence

Pacidence
Present Use: esidence

Research Sources:

Gt abstract of title XX city directories
X plat recordsimaps  sewerfwater permits
[X tax cards [ obituaries
0 building permit [ biographies
{3k sanborn maps — dates: 1 OOL 1308 P 1929
! Bibliography:

, Interview with Rernice Pagenovich 11/17/87

Appraisal card

Location map or building ptan with arrow north.

PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION: Describe present appearance of structure/site, then contrast and compare that with it's original appearance,
noting additions, alterations, and changes in materials. Discuss significant architectural features.

v

A two-story square hipped roof residence with a hip roofed bungalow porch on the
southwest that has been enclosed. The roof is of wood shingles, and the wall
materials are a combination of wood shingles on the upper floor (above) and wood
siding (below). Typical windows are double-hung windows; divided lites are used in
upper floor bedroom areas; and a hip roofed bay window occurs on the first floor of
the northwest elevation. Bedrooms above the glassed in porch are enhanced by the
presence of flower window boxes below the bedroom windows which are a series of
windows grouped together. The first floor is offset from the second floor by a
flared offset or "skirt" and wide "frieze" trim board below.

This residence qualifies for register listing under Criteria C. It is a good example
.0of early frame architecture in Lewistown and its modest style contributes to the

courthouse areca of the community.

Classification: Awerican four square




HISTCRICAL SIGNIFICANCE: Justify how the persons, important events, and/or historical patterns associated with the structure/site
and surrounding area lend the property significance.

INTEGRITY: Assess the degree to which the structure/site, and surrounding area accurately convey the historical associations of the
property.

Original construction; the residence occupies its original site.

INFORMATION VALUE: Explain how the extant structure/site may demonstrate or yield information about its historic use or construc-
tion. :

FORM PREPARED BY: Ken Sievert, Historical Arch | GEOGRAPHICAL INFORMATION:

Name_ Ellen Cornwall, Survevy Coordinator Acreage: Less than one acre

AddressP.0. Box 739, Lewistown, MT 59457 USGS Quad: Lewistown S15 T15N R18E MPM

Date._March 19, 1984 UTM's:
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MONTANA HISTORICAL ARND

ARCHITECTURAL INVENTORY s/ 029

Legal Description:_Stafford Orig, Blk 11 Lots E 20' of 10,11 & 12 . P
Address: 206 6th Ave No J R
Ownership: name:_Brian G, Marler

F oiae address: 5oy 877 Lewistown, M 59457 Roll# 5  Frame# 5

Historic Name:____Fhe Broadway

Common Name:___Broadway Apartments

. . [5 estimated
Date of Construction:191.3 {7} documented
Architect:

Builder:

Original Owner.__Lewistown Improvement Co.

Original Use: Apartments

Present Use: Apartments

Research Sources:

X abstractof titte K} city directories

bd] plat records/maps - sewer/water permits
[ tax cards T obituaries

[J building permit [ biographies

%] Sanborn maps — dates:__1913~191A-1022-1929

Bibliography: Fercus Co. Democret 12/16/1
y . Articles of Incorporation-Fergus Co.
Courthouse. Appraisal Card.

Location map or building pian with arrow north.

PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION: Describe present appearance of structure/site, then contrast and compare that with it's original appearance,
noting additions, alterations, and changes in materials. Discuss significant architectural features.

I3

A massive three-story apartment "block'" with a flat roof. The lower story is cut
stone and the ypper two stories are common bond brick. The center third of the front
facade (northeast elevation) is recessed slightly and continues up past the roof line
to culminate in a curvilinear "spanish colonial" gable (derived from Flemish
tuitgevel) or pediment. An oculus window and the name "Broadway" are expressed in
this pediment. The remaining two~thirds of the facade and the ends of the building
have a heavy cornice resting on renaissance "beam ends" with a short section of brick
parapet wall above. The parapet is stepped with rectangular projections centering on
both the end walls and the portion of the sidewalls that are projected beyond the
recessed entry; it is capped with a concrete coping. Wood double hung 1/1 windows
serve the apartments; they are expressed in pairs with a wood mullion between.
-Window lintels are cut stone with dressed dripstone above, and window sills are
dressed stone. A dressed stone belt course separates the cut stone first floor from
the brick floors above. The back of the structure is brick.

This block qualifies for register listing under Criteria C. It 1s a strong contribu-
tor to the built environment in terms of massing, materials, and architectural execu-
tion. Identified influences are typical of architectural thinking of the pericd.

Classification: mixed (perhaps eclectic); Classic overtones, Spanish Colonial
influences, and commercial massing can be identified for this structure. It is a
good example of the blend of stone and brick found throughout the survev arca.




HISTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE: Justify how the persons, important events, and/or historical patterns associated with the structure/site
and surrounding area lend the property significance. ~

.
This property is significant because it represents a period of rapid growth 1in
Lewistown due to the phenomonal homestead influx into Central Montana. Although one
hundred new homes and several large commer01al bulldlngs were constructed in 1919, it
was difficult to find even the most "indifferent" housing.

- The Lewistown Improveément Company was one of many such corporations formed for the
purpose of meeting the rapidly increasing housing- demands in the "New City"
Articles of Incorporation were filed June 7, 1912, by George M. Stone, Bernard E.
Stack, Arthur A. Stapleton, Fred H. Robinson and Thomas L. Pittman.

The bﬁilding has a hand cut stone foundation, compatible with many others of the
period, and is a good example of the move from vernacular stone buildings to more
"sophisticated" materials and design.

INTEGRITY: Assess the degree to which the structure/site, and surrounding area accurately convey the historical associations of 'the
property.

Original construction; the structure occupies its original site. The brick character
of this structure contributes to the masonry qualities of the commercial district.

INFORMATION VALUE: Explain how the extant structure/site may demonstrate or yield information about its historic use or construc-

tion.
FORM PREPARED BY: Ken Sievert, hlsﬁ 1c§l ‘GEOGRAPHICAL INFORMATION:
ec
Name_Ellen Corpwall, Survey Coordinator | Acreage:_Less Than One Acre
Address:P.0. Box 739 Lewistown, MT 59457 USGS Quad;_Lewistown S15 TI15N RI8E MPM
Date:December 15, 1983 UTM’s:
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RONTANA HISTORICAL AND
'ARCHITECTURAL INVENTORY |s:.. o5

Lega! Description.__Stafford Org. Blk 11 Lt.SW 30' of 10

Address: 610 W Broadway

Ownership: name.___ Arthur J, & Arnetta Blackman o
“& private .. ' : .
O ooupic 2997€88° " 1116 W Evelyn Lewistown, MT 59457 Roli# 1, Freme# 54

Historic Name:_Catrpenters Hall

Common Name: Carnenters Hall/BPlackmans'

I 17} estimated
Date of Construchon. 1917 {73 documented
Architect:
Builder:

Original Owner._Trustees Loral Union # 1949

Original Use:___Union Hall

Present Use: id Heating & P

Research Sources:

X abstract of title X city directories
[Xplat records/maps 7! seweriwater permits
(2 tax cards {_ obituaries
[J buitding permit " piographies
[Xsanborn maps — dates: 1922 )Lg 29
‘ Bibliography: Democrat News 10/10/16

, _ Interview w/Paul Nel?lfo/dj

Location map or building plan with arrow north.

PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION: Describe present appearance of structure/site, then contrast and compare that with it’s original appearance
noting additions, alterations, and changes in materials. Discuss significant architectural features.

A two story flat roof stucco building with a shallow stepped parapet and a large
deeply recessed, arched entryway centered on the facade. The arch occurs on the
second floor and is penetrated by entry access stairs connecting the sidewalk to the
second floor level. A hint of a projected simple cornice is evident across the upper
facade of the building. Rectangular wood windows occur symmetrically around the
entry archway and are double-hung with transom above. This building originally
housed offices for labor organizations; it currently is used for various commercial
endeavors.

Tre scale is similar to adjacent residences and original materials were
masonry, this structure does qualify for register listing under Criteria C.

Classification: domestic builder (commercial)




HISTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE: Justify how the persons, importart events, and/or historical patterns associated with the structure/site
and surrounding area iend the preperty significance.

Carpenters Hall, built in 1917 by Local Union #1949, served as a meeting place for
Union activities until around 1965, when the local disbanded. The facility was also
tsed by other organizations, such as Church of Christ Scientist and the 7th Day
Adventist Church.

INTEGRITY: Assess the degree to which the structure/site, and surrounding area accurately convey the historical associations of the
property. ' !

The basic massing and penetrations are original; wall surfacing is not. The
structure occupies its original site.

INFORMATION VALJE: Explain how the extant structure/site may demonstrate or yield information about its historic use or construc-

tion.
FORM PREPARED BY: Ken Sievert, Historical ‘GEOGRAPH!CAL INFORMATION:
Name__ Ellen Cornwall, Survev Coordinator Acreage._Less _Than One Acre
Address: F.0. Box 739 Lewistown, MT 59457 USGS Quad: Lewistown S15 T15N R18E MPM
Date:__ December 15, 1983 UTM’s:
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“MONTANA HISTORICAL AND
ARCHITECTURAL INVENTORY

T.ewistown Tract #128 172

Legal Description:

Address:. +0% 8th Ave. Mo., Lewistown, Mt. -59457

TLewistown Art Center

Ownership: name:

| Bete agdress: “nox (44, Tewistown, Mt. 50457

Roll # 16 Frame # 19

Historic Name:_Lebman RBunkhouse

Common Name: Art Center

- DROADINAY
STREET

ﬂ estimated
Date of Construction: pre—19N01, addition 190%; documented

addition 1977

i Architect:

Builder:,.

L Origlnat Owner: Chions e ieiunin

] -
- /, Original Use:__lunl housie » S
o ™ o Art Contor

Present Usa:_Ar . Coente ———

i

7

EIGHT AVENUE

\
ﬂTT‘ l

Research Sources:
[0 abstract of title X city directories
[X piat recordsimaps [} sewer/water permits
p i O tax cards [} obituaries
{7 building permit [0 biographies

JPARGE BRAZE
‘ UAT CARR|AGE.
House

(0 sanbomn maps — dates: 1894, 1901, 1‘)08.1(;2?
Bibliography: ~ Appraisers card
Great Falls Tribune 220’77

Location map or building ptan with arrow north.

PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION: Describe present appearance of structure/site, then contrast and compare that with it's original appearance,
noting additions, alterations, and changes in materials. Discuss significant architectural features.

This cultural center is a “combination" of structures: a low rectangular stone
structure originally used as a residence that appears to have been built in two
phases, and a gable roof carriage house that has been moved in to the southwest of
the stone structure and connected to it. Neither mass particularly dominates the
other; they coexist side by side. The main entrance to the facility is in the
interstice between the two building types.

Stone Structure: A one-story stone structure with a low slope intersecting gable
roof that occupies a corner lot. The southern section of the structure may have becn
built at a different time than the north, as evidenced by the roof construction, two
identifiable entrance doors on the northeast wall, and the switch from cut stone at
-the north section to rubble stone at the south section. Rubble stone is also used on
the northwest wall of the north portion. The roof is covered by wood shingles and is
edged with a narrow flat wood fascia. There is almost no overhang; a wood trim
separates the edge of the roof from the top of the stone wall. Double hung 1/1 wood
windows and simple rectangular doors penetrate the walls of the stone structure.
Stained glass from St. Joseph”s Hospital has been relncorporated in one of the
original doorways. The substructure is rubble stone. .

Carriage House: This is a two-story gabled roof structure with a gabled wall dormer
centered on the street elevtion. The roofs are covered with wood shingles and have
plumb cut expesed rafter tails »t *he opooc,.  The rove is trimmel ¢ .a_wide haroe.




s

PLYSICAL DESCRIPTION (Cont'd): Site {#045

The barge trim and truss are both supported by barge brackets of a trussed pattern.
Exposed outlookers can also be seen under the barge. The wall material 1is bevellyood
siding with corner boards and wide flat casing around openings. A pair of wood
double hung 4/4 windows occur under the southwest gable; a diamond window looks over

_the top of the stone house from the northeast gable. A tripart wood window 1is

. located in the wall dormer. The large doors characteristic of the building’s former
use can be seen on the northwest (street) elevation. "An external fire escape has
been added to the southeast elevation of the carriage house to comply with current
building codes. .

N

These buildings both qualify for register listing under Criteria C.

Classification: . stone - stone craftsman technology using native stone materials;
wood frame - the steep roof is derived from Saxon or English "Hall"
construction; the wood detailing is from stick style influences.



HISTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE: Justify how the persons, importarit events, and/or historical patterns associated with the structure/site
and surrounding area lend the property significance. .

This pr¢ erty is significant because of its association with Charles F. W. Lehman,
ote of the leadinz pioneer merchants of Lewistown. The structure is typical of early
stone construction common around the turn of the century in the fledgling community.

Mr. Lehman was engaged in stone contiacting prior to coming to Lewistown in 1893, and
it is likely he built the stone Charles Lehman & Co. Bu11d1ng on Main Street (now
gone) and the "Bunkhouse".

The rubble stone "Bunkhouse'" began life simply as a rooming house for the unmarried
male clerks and drivers for the Charles Lehman Co. Doubled in size by 1908, it also
served as Lousing for many students who were unable to make the trip to Fergus County
High School on a daily basis from remote rural areas of the large county.

The "Bunkhouse" remained in the Lehman family“s possession until 1970, when it was
purchased by the Lewistown branch of the Montana Institute of the Arts for use as a
community art center.

In 1977, the center, in need of additional space, rescued the von Tobel carriage
house from the bulldozer and moved it to the art center site. The carriage house,
built around 1900 on the corner of Third Avenue and Water Street, was then rehabili-
tated for use as additional gallery and office space.

INTEGRITY: Assess the degree to which the structure/site, and surrounding area accurately convey the historical associations of the
property.

The stone structure is basically original with modifications to some penetrations;

the southeast wing may have been'an early addition. The stone structure is located on

its original site. The carriage house has been relocated. Both structures
aesthetically relate to a past time period.

INFORMATION VALUE: Explain how the extant structure/site may demonstrate or yield information about its historic use or construc- j
tion.

FORM PREPARED BY: ‘GEOGRAPHICAL INFORMATION:

Ken Sievert, Historical Arct
Name__ _FEllen Cornwalil, Survev Coordinator Acreage:__Less than one acre

Address:_P.0., Box 739, Lewistown, MT 59457 USGS Quad: Lewistown S15 T15N R18E MPM

Date: February 9 , 1984 UTM's:
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- MCNTANA HISTORICAL AND
ARCHITECTURAL INVENTORY |5/ 200

Legal Description.____Stafford Original Plock @, Tots 7 & 2

» o
Address: 201 Morth fth

OWnerShip: name: Nonald A. Rindal

X privat L. . . -
S P ie addresst T pos 504 Tewistown, T 50457 Roll# 13 Frame # 3

T

|
Historic Name:__Abel Residence

Common Name:

= —
/ r GA'RF\@E‘J 914 {7 estimaiad

Date of Construction: X documintest

Architect: Wasmansdorff & Tastman

Builder:

Original Owner:_1Wi11iam M, Abel

Z Original Use: Residence
]Q Present Use: Three Apartments
\') Research Sources:
s O abstract of title X city directories
= plat reccrds/imaps T seweriwater permiis

\f\ TJ tax cards [ otituaries
~< O building permit [} viographies
z X sanborn maps — dates: 1922 . 1929

Bibliography:

Appraieal card
Montans. Tom Stout, Vol, II, pg. 179

o

N Democrat Mews 12/17 71916

- IR b s p
Location map or building plan'with arrow north! Vi

PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION: Describe present appearance of structure/site, then contrast and compare that with it's original appearance,
noting edditions, alterations, and changes in materials. Discuss significant architectural features.

This 1-1/2 story detached brick residence can be characterized as having polychro-
matic brick walls and a visually complex roof. The structure occupies a cormer lot
in the courthouse area of Lewistown. As shown on the roof plan above, the roof of
the anchor mass is a combination of hipped roof elements with large gable wall
dormers on all four downslopes. A hipped shed roof over an open porch wraps around
the southwest and southeast sides of the houses. An attached garage at the east
corner of the house has a flat roof and completes the massing. The low slope roof is
covered with composition shingles and is edged with a narrow beaded trim. Exposed
rafter tails have scalloped ends and extend along the eaves of the residence. Wide
barges with scalloped ends occur in the gables and are enhanced by decorative truss
patterns in the plane of the barge. The gable ends are further enhanced by barge
braces; a bead joint board sheathing can be seen above the exposed rafters. The
walls are common bond brick and feature decorative brick work in polychromatic
putternn, The baick bane of the house haw o textored purple bhrick; upper wally nre a
nuwooth red bLrackr, and window heads, rowlocku, column treatuwents, bracke posch piers,
and half-diamond patterned corbel tables are a smooth of f-white brick. The sides
(only) of upper gabled dormers are wood shingle and a wood frieze board occurs at the
top of the brick walls. Windows are typically wood double hung 1/1 with aluminum
storms. Sidelites and transoms at the entry have leaded glass work in sensuous
curvilinear patterns. One brick chimney with a decorative corbeled cap penetrates
the roof. The substructure is concrete.




PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION (C ! : ‘

. (Cont'd): © Site #249
significant in its use of decorative polychromatic brickwork within the survey area,
as well as its blend of brickwork and carpentry. .

Classification: Eclectic; stick style carpentry, polychromatic brickwork and stained
glass characteristic of Victorian architecture, and bungalow massing are all present.



HISTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE: Justify how the persons, importanrt events, and/or historical patterns associated with the structurdlsite
and surrounding area lend the property significance. :

This property is significant because of its association with William M. Abel, a
pioneer businessman, rancher and stock raiser. He arrived in Lewistown in 189}, and
entered the livestock, meat and produce business with his bLrother, John, under’ the
name of Abel Brothers. In 1909, the firm, growing with the town, built the Abel
Brothers building in the 500 block of Main Street for their retail meat business.

The William Abel residence was designed by the local firm of Wasmansdorff and
Eastman, and 1illustrates the prosperity of the growing community in 1916. Situated
in the "popular Hill District" and built of brick produced locally by the Lewistown
Brick and Tile Co., it 1is a good example of housing built ‘for the successful entre-
preneur of the period.

William M. Abel made his home in Lewistown continuously until the time of his death
in 1939.

INTEGRITY: Assess the degree to which the structure/site, and surrounding area accurately convey the historical associations of the
property. : ’

This residence is original construction on the original site. It is somewhat unique
to Lewistown because of the proliferation of decorative brick used in contrasting
colors on the wall fenestration. It is also a good example of a combination of high
quality brick work and carpentry.

INFORMATION VALUE: Explain how the extant structure/site may demonstrate or yield information about its historic use or construc-
tion.

FORM PREPARED BY: Ken Sievert, Historical Arcl ‘GEOGRAPHICAL INFORMATION:

Name__ _Ellen Cornwall, Survev Coordinator Acreage:_1.€58 _than one acre

Address. P.0. Box 739, Lewistown, MT 59457 USGS Quad:__Lewistown S15 TI15N R18FE MPM

Date: February 16, 1984 UTM’s:
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" MONTANA HISTORICAL AMD
ARCHITECTURAL INVENTORY [sic: 20

J.elman's 4th Block 1. Tots 1-90

.8

Legal Description: P
'I" i e F

Q1L W Mad
Address: 014 W, Main

Lewistown School District #1 e

Ownership: name:

% ::;:‘: address: © 215 7th Ave. So.. Lewistown, MT 59457 Roli # 15 Frame # 28A

Historic Name: Junior ”lgh School

Common Name: Junioxr Itigh School

[} estimated

Date of Construction: 1921 X1 documented
Architect: Link & Haire
Builder: J.J. Lohrenz, Spokane, Wa.

Originaléwner; School District #1

Original Use:___Junior Migh School

Present Use: Junior High School

Research Sources:

[ abstract of titte X7 city directories

X piat reci-dsimaps [ seweriwater permits
[ tax cards [ obituaries

O building permit {77 biographies

¥ sanborn maps — dates: 1622, 1929
) Bibliography: ~ Appraisal card
: X Minutes of Lewistown School Dist. #1 from
NDec. &, 1919~ Oct. 1, 1921, Beok &
Minutes of School Dist. #1 from Oct.8’,1928
Book 5 , Office of District Clerk

Location map or building plan with arrow north,

PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION: Describe present appearance of structure/site, then contrast and compare that with it's original appearance,
noting additions, alterations, and changes in materiais. Discuss significant architectural features.

Formal in appearance, this large two and a half story flat roof school has an
attached rectangular wing centered on the back (northwest) side and very subtle
projections on the ends of the main or central mass. Visually, the main facade is
dominated by a large terra cotta architrave around the main entrance and a subtle
linear continuous terra cotta entablature at the top of the wall, The door
architrave features a very large terra cotta broken scroll pediment that is upward
arching and is unified by a traditional acorn finial betweeen the volutes. The
pediment is supported by a terra cotta entablature with engaged doric columns
flanking the entry door. The frieze of the entablature has raised letters that say
"Junior High School". The frieze is articulated above the columns; a single oval
rosette decorates the projection. Two terra cotta cartouches occur in the field of
the brick wall above the architrave. They have a draped festoon pattern above
heraldic ovals that have the date 19 on one and 21 on the other. The round arched
entry doors circumscribed by the architrave have a large fanlight in the transom and
arched area. . This door is strikingly similar to the northeast entrance of the Fergus
County High School. The basic wall material is common bond brick with a terra cotta
coping at the top.of the wall. A brick parapet occurs below the coping, followed by
the entablature previous noted (different than the smaller entablature above the
entry door). The main entablaturé includes a simple molded projecting terra cotta
cornice, a brick frieze with square terra cotta accents on 4" centers, and a narrow
linear architrave or string course. Decorative brickwork includes soldier belt
[courses at_the top of woper floor windowe and at the first floor 1line (combined wit




PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION (Cont'd): Site #202

lintels at first floor windows. First flocr windows flanking the entrance doors have
round arches at the head (six in all); all other windows are rectangular and often
occur in groupings of from three to five frames to serve classrooms. All windows in
this facility have been replaced with bronze anodized windows that include glazed
areas and bronze aluminum colored transom and sill "curtain wall" panels. The arches
" at the round headed windows have been filled with Sanspray plywood panels. A dressed
coruerstone with the date "1921" is visible on the east corner of the structure. A
large brick chimney can be seen on the northeast end of the building. The substruc-
ture is concrete,

This building qualifies for register listing under Criteria C. It is a good example
of later period classical detailing as applied to a public building. It is a good
example of the blend of brick and terra cotta that occurs on several structures in
the survey area.

Classification: Neoclassic Revival entrance and Neoclassic influence at the entabla-
ture



HISTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE: Justify how the persons, important events, and/or historical patterns associated with the structure/site
and surrounding area lend the property significance. : ~

A
This property is significant because it illustrates patterns of development in the

Lewistown school .ystem. "

Until the junior nigh school was built im 1921, the 7th and 8th graders were accomwo-
dated in the elementary schools and in the Barracks, (a temporary structure) built
after the high school burned in 1918 during World War I hysteria.

The junior high also became the official administration building for the school
district. The superintendent and the office personnel were housed, and the Board of
Trustees met there until 1978. :

The school is poorly sited, at the bottom of the Main Street hill, which was
designated a Federal highway after the school was built. The building”s proximity to
the railroad tracks caused noise and safety problems in the days when many freight
trains were in service. '

J. G. Link & C., S. Haire were the architects for the Lgwistown Junior High School.

INTEGRITY: Assess the degree to which the structure/site, and surrounding area accurately convey the historical associations of the
property. ' !

This building is original construction except for window replacement. It is on its
original site.

INFORMATION VALUE: Explain how the extant structure/site may demonstrate or yield information about its historic use or construc-
tion.

FORM PREPARED BY: ‘GEOGRAPHICAL INFORMATION:

Ken Sievert, Historical Arch

Neme__ IFllen Cornwall, Survey Coordinator Acreage.___L,eSs than one acre

Address. P.0. Box 739, Lewistown, MT 59457 USGS Quad:__Lewistown S15 T15N R18FE MPM

Date: February 15, 1984 UTM's:
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MONTANA HISTORICAL A:iD
ARCHITECTURAL INVENTORY [/ 106

Legal Description: Stafford "1 Rlock 1, Tots 1 & 2

(A 10 TR

]
.

 yig

B
[ AY T .
Address: 803 V7, Main S
Ownership: name: Rohert R. & Katherine T. Villiams
[ private . : 1 19A
O puie 249188817 a0 tohgon. MT Roll# 15 Frame #1°¢
Historic Name:
’ Common Name: . 1ay _Apartments
_QMA[ H - _6_1 I \ii E«T : ’ R 1] estimated
Date of Construction: 1902 X documented
Architect:
l i Builder: John Laux
i L
' 1) Original Owner._John_Taux
) Original Use:___Apartments
ﬂz): Present Use.___Apartments
t > : Research Sources:
‘ 4 ( @ abstract of title J ity directories
N\ 3 plat records/maps [ sewerlwater permits
T [ tax cards "] obituaries
El ) t_E [J building permit T biographies
(3 Sanborn maps — dates;_1 908, 1913, 1916, 1922 .1929
] 9 Bibliography:
1) Appraisal card
Lewistown Democrat News 1/30/1903
Fergus Countv Argus - 1901 Pictorial Tid.
23 A -
Location map or building ptan with arrow north.

PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION: Describe present appearance of structure/site, then contrast and compare that with it's original appearance,
noting additions, alterations, and changes in materials. Discuss significant architectural features.

Thin massive two story cul stone building has a pycrawid roof with hipped roof dorwers
projecting from all four faces Lo form a Creck cross in plan. Formerly a residence,
it is currently used as apartments. A centered projection extends to the northeast
side of the anchor mass and is also covered by a hipped roof. A one story hipped
porch roof begins at this projection and extends around the corner to the street
elevation of the structure; it runs the full width of the main facade and terminates
at the edge of the southwest wall. A section of the porch (along the northeast) is
filled in with asbestos shingle covered walls and the remainder is an open porch.
Sidewalls on the roof dormers are covered with wood shingles. A wooden fire escape
is attached to the back (southeast) side of the building. The roofs are wood
shingle; a narrow molded fascia occurs above a boxed cornice of bead joint boards.
€ast in place concrete lintels occur above double hung 1/1 wood windows typically,
although there are a few segmental stone arches expressed above windows. Leaded and
beveled glass has been used at the trarscm and sidelights of the entry. The founda-
tion is stone. A brick chimney extends up the outside of the southwest wall.

This structure qualifies for register listing under Criteria C. It is another
example of stone construction methodology characteristic of Lewistown with
identifiable architectural massing and details.

Classification:- mixed; American four square massing, stone craftsman construction.
Minimal revival influences con he cren_in the veranda and segmental wir'ow_ heads,.




HISTCGRICAL SIGNIFICANCE: Justify how the persons, importart events, and/or historical patterns associated with the s}rdéture/site ‘
- and surrounding area lend the property significance.

This property is significant because it is associated with persons important in local

history and illustirates patterns of development in Lewistown. “

v

The opening years of the 20th Century saw Lewistown develop from village to a
permanent community.

|John Laux built and owned this residence, which is a good example of the stone
masonry building tradition that characterizes much of the early architecture. Laux
also built the Lewistown Brewing Co. in 1894 and the Warr Buildings in 1904, among
others. .

The residence was purchased in 1903 by N. M. McCauley, a prominent cattleman. It was
to be ocuppied by Mr. and Mrs. M. B. Darron, who operated it as an apartment house,.

McCauley and Laux were amoung the incorporators of the Judith Basin Bank of Lewistown
in 1899.

INTEGRITY: Assess the degree to which the structure/site, and surrounding area accurately convey the historical associations of the
property. ;

This house is original, although the fire escape and filled-in walls at the porch are
~additions. It occupies its original site.

INFORMATION VALUE: Explain how the extant structure/site may demonstrate or yield information about its historic use or construc-
tion.

FORM PREPARED BY: Ken Sievert, Historical Arch | GEOGRAPHICAL INFORMATION:

Fllen Cornwall, Survev Coordinator , "
Name . - Acreager___-ess_than one acre

Address: 0.0 Box 739, Tewistown, MT 59457 USGS Quad:_Lewistown S15 TL5Y R18E MPM

Date: Tobruarv 15, 1084 UTM's:
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